
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT SPECIAL MEETING

September 9, 2015–9:00 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

5.   Approval of Resume' Minutes from the July 15, 2015 and August 19, 2015
meetings.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.   Case No.: CU-2015-07
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road
Request: Conditional Use to Construct a Telecommunications Tower
Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazwell, LLC

 

2.   Case No.: V-2015-08
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road
Request: Variance for West Property Line Setback
Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazell, LLC

 

7. Discussion Items.
 

8. Old/New Business.
 

9. Announcement.



9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, September 16, 2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County
Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10. Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2015  

Attachments
Draft Minutes 07-15-15
Draft Minutes 08-19-15



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD July 15, 2015

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 8:53 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jesse Casey   
  Judy Gund   
  Blaise Adams   

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M.
 

2.  Staff was sworn in and accepted as expert witnesses.
 

3.  The BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact
was accepted into evidence.

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Jesse
Casey 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

4.  Proof of Publication was provided and the reading of the legal advertisement was
waived.

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Jesse
Casey 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

5.     The May 20, 2015 Resume' Minutes were approved.   

 

 



  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Blaise
Adams 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.     Case No.: CU-2015-06
Address: 7144 North Palafox St.
Request: Conditional Use to Allow Medium-Scale Retail Sales in HDMU
Zoning
Requested by: Thomas G. Hammond, Jr., P.E., Agent for Brian Bass,
Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member Jesse
Casey 
Motion was made to adopt Staff Findings and approved the Conditional Use as
requested. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

2.     Case No.: V-2015-06
Address: 31 N. Navy Blvd.
Request: Variance to the Front Yard Setback
Requested by: Pinder-Martin Associates, Inc., Agent for Twomays
Property, Inc.

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Blaise Adams, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill
Stromquist 
Motion was made to adopt Staff Findings and approve the Variance as
requested. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

3.     Case No.: V-2015-07
Address: 1525 East Nine Mile Rd. & 9028 Westside Drive
Request: Variance Request for Side Yard Setback
Requested by: Matt Sasser, Agent for Moulton Properties Holdings, LLC

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 



 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Blaise
Adams 
Motion was made to adopt Staff Findings and approved the Variance request
as submitted. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 19,
2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  The meeting adjourned at 8:53 A.M.
 



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD August 19, 2015

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:38 A.M. –8:40 A.M.)

Present: Bill Stromquist   
  Frederick J. Gant   
  Jennifer Rigby   

Absent: Auby Smith
  Jesse Casey
  Judy Gund
  Blaise Adams

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  The meeting was called to order at 8:38 a.m., and due to lack of a quorum
will be rescheduled for a Special Meeting.  The meeting adjourned at 8:40
a.m.

 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

5.     Approval of the July 15, 2015 Resume' Minutes.   

 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.     Case No.: CU-2015-07
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road
Request: Conditional Use to Construct a Telecommunications Tower

  



Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazwell, LLC
 

2.     Case No.: V-2015-08
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road
Request: Variance for West Property Line Setback
Requested by: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazell, LLC

  

 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next regular Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
September 16, 2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 1.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2015  
CASE: CU-2015-07
APPLICANT: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazwell, LLC 

ADDRESS: 2755 Fenwick Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 42-1S-30-3001-001-003  
ZONING DISTRICT: Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial

District (HC/LI-NA)  

FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U)  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to construct a 150 foot monopole
telecommunications tower within 500 feet of a residential use. 
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:4-7.12.a.3

3. In districts where commercial communications towers are allowed, all such towers that
will exceed 150 feet in height and/or are located within 500 feet of a residential use
require conditional use approval by the BOA. 

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 4-7.12 

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The telecommunication tower will be located in the middle of a commercial parking and
storage area.  The surrounding use to the south is Roads Inc. of North West Florida
borrow pit and staging area, to the west a power easement and residences.  To the
east are single-family dwellings along with vacant lots.  To the north is a Utility Electric
Sub station.  

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The telecommunication tower will not have an effect on any level of services or public
facilities. 

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The property in question has direct access connected to Fenwick Road.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards.  The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff does not find any anticipated nuisances or hazards associated with the proposed
use.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service will not be necessary for this use.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed use must meet any screening and buffering requirements imposed during
the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be



Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be
compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Any signage and lighting associated with the proposed use must meet the requirements
of the Land Development Code. 

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height,
open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed use will be compatible with the surrounding high residential mixed use
zoning area. The residential zoning within 500 feet is to the North, South, East and West
with Fenwick road separating the use to the North.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed use must meet all of the requirements of the LDC Sec. 4-7.12 and any
other standards imposed through the Site Plan Review process. The applicant has
provided compliance with FCC, FAA, and County Emergency Management Services
requirements, coverage maps for this tower and collocation information, as required for
Conditional Use approval.
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed use can meet all of the required criteria and recommends
approval of the Conditional Use with the following condition:

The Project must meet all conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review process.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
Working Case File CU-2015-07



 
 

CU‐2015‐07
2755 Fenwick Rd. 



ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

S E AT TL E  A V E

TU P E LO  A V E

BE L LV I E W AV E

WE Y L AN D
CIR

FE N WI CK  RD

RE V A CIR

W IN DS TO NE DR

N
ES

H O
TA

A
VE

M
EM

PH
I S

 A
VE

M E M P HI S  
CIR

SO
N

DU
 A

VE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,200 2,400 3,600

Ft

CU-2015-07
LOCATION

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

MICHIGAN AVE

MOBILE HWY



ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

SEATTLE AVE

TUPELO AVE

BELLVIEW AVE

WEYLAND
CIR

FENWICK RD

REVA CIR

WINDSTONE DR

NE
SH

OT
A

AV
E

ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

MEMPHIS 
CIR

SO
ND

U 
AV

E

Com

HC/LI-NA

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMU

HC/LI-NA

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2015-07
ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ROADS INC OF NWF "PIT"



ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

SEATTLE AVE

TUPELO AVE

BELLVIEW AVE

WEYLAND
CIR

FENWICK RD

REVA CIR

WINDSTONE DR

NE
SH

OT
A

AV
E

ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

MEMPHIS 
CIR

SO
ND

U 
AV

E

MU-S

MU-U

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2015-07
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ROADS INC OF NWF "PIT"



ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

SEATTLE AVE

TUPELO AVE

BELLVIEW AVE

WEYLAND
CIR

FENWICK RD

REVA CIR

WINDSTON E DR

NE
SH

OT
A

AV
E

ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

MEMPHIS 
CIR

SO
ND

U 
AV

E

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2015-07
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ROADS INC OF NWF "PIT"

ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SFSF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

V
V

V

MF

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

PROFESSONAL 
BUILDING

UTILITY ELECTRIC

SF SF
SF

SF

SF

SF SF



WEYLAND
CIR

FENWICK RD

WINDSTONE DR

MEMPHIS 
CIR

SO
ND

U 
AV

E

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 125 250 375

Ft

CU-2015-07
AERIAL

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ROADS INC OF NWF "PIT"



APPLICATION 

Please check application type: ¢ Conditional Use Request foe Communications tower 

o Administrative Appeal o Variance Request for: ______________ _ 

o Development Order Extension o Rezoning Request from: to: 

Name & address of current owner(s) as shown on public retords of Escambia County, FL 

Owner(s) Name: Roberston Brazwell, LLC Phone: 850-393-8565 

Address: 2810 Copter Road Pensacola, FL 35214 Email: rcpaint@bellsouth.net 

.¢ Check here if the property owner(s) is authorizing an agent as the applicant and oomplete the Affidavit of Owner and 
Limited Power of Attorney fOg!! attached herein. 

Property Address: 2755-Re'nwick Rd. Pensacola, FL 32514 

Property Reference Number(s)/Legal Description: 421 8303001 0020031 Long Legal Description DEED Attached 

By my signature, t hereby certify that: 

1) I am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own choosing, 
and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and 

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I understand that deliberate 
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application andlor revocation of 
any approval based upon this application; and 

3) I understand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee is non
refundable; and 

4) I authorize County staff to enter upon the property referenced herein at any reasonable time for purposes of site 
inspection and authorize placement of a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein at a location(s) to be 
determined by County staff; and 

5) I am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad andlor postcards) for the request shall be provided by the 
Development Services Bureau. 

~~?& - f:> -/~ .;- /,J 
Signature of Owner/Agent Printed Name Owner/Agent Date 

Signature of Owner Printed Name of ONner Date 

STATE OF _1b,-+,"1",0,-,\J",,0-.=<A.A.~CL=--____ _ COUNTYOF __ 'lf~~_f~~~'L~~5~(~~~ ______ _ 
I r day of -r7f""''-'\."''-\ ":P~--- 20 J...G The foregoiDg instrument was acknowledged before me this 

by M~ 1/ ~ -:&,fl'!\!\£.~ LA1.tA () V\. 

'Per 6nal\1 Known 0 OR Produc Identification~ Type of Identification Produced: 

, (;,. '-'S Am. Ovv\.J-.ft.- Mil. V\-<... 
A~~.u"'·r"e~"'G:;'fN:7"'otC:a::'ry"-''-'''''''''''--+-f'''''--'''''- Printed Name of Notary 

- (notary seal must be affixed) 

( u..-y h ":> 
61~ 'sz AlI\fllNVr S3UldX3 NOlSStWWOO AW 

MY COMMISSION EXP1!IES JANUARY 28, 2019 

'.OM"" "" •• " , .. "".~" C lL ~5 -01 
Meeting Da\e(s) . 0 g - i CJ '/ s: Acc~tedNerified bY ) {t:{ Datel) 1- /r:. ~ 
FeesPaid$ !dQo ·r O Receipt#: 6 tf D 3' $ permit#: o '7 'DcQ oR 

Page 1 Revised 05-23-11 

DFLOCKHA
Sticky Note
The parcel number listed on this Application, Narrative and Affidavit is incorrect. The correct parcel number is 42-1S-30-3001-001-003See Attached Email.

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text
42-1S-30-3001-001-003

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Cross-Out



Debbie F. Lockhart 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Agreed . 

Mark Lydon 
Consultant/Member 

Mark Lydon [mtlydon@msn.com] 
Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:59 PM 
John C. Fisher 
Debbie F. Lockhart; Andrew D. Holmer 
RE: Conditinal Use and Variance for Fenwick Road 

Real Estate Wireless Services, LLC 
1880 Montciaire Lane 

Suite 204 
Birmingham, AL 35216-1816 
Mobile 205.515.2054 
Fax 205-216-3510 

From: JCFISHER@co.escambia.fl.us 
To: mtlydon@msn.com 
CC: DFLOCKHA@co.escambia.fl.us; AD HOLM ER@co.esca mbia. fl.u s 
Date: Tue, 28 Jul 2015 14:52:34 -0500 
Subj ect: Conditin al Use and Variance for Fenwick Road 

Mark, 

As we discuss over the phone, th e property Reference number on the applicat ion, narrative, and Affid avit of 
owner and limited power of attorn ey form was wrong. Th e property reference number was subm itted as 42-
15-30-3001-002-003 which is the So uth ern adjoining parcel by th e same owner. 

The Correct Parcel number should be 42-15-30-3001-001-003 which is the north ern parcel where the Cel l 
tower wi ll be located at. Please send a email back agreeing w ith thi s. 

Also I wi ll have Debbie send yo u a Va rian ce applicati on if you could just fill it out and ema il it back so you have 
two submissions. 

John C Fisher 
Senior Plann er 

Development Services Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 
850-595-4651 









































 
 

 
  
 

 
 

Phase I Environmental Site Assessment

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 
 
2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, 
Florida  
 
ECA Project No. R0793 

SUBMITTED TO: 
 
Eco-Site 
240 Leigh Farm Road, Suite 415 
Durham, NC 27707 

PREPARED BY: 
 
Environmental Corporation of America 
1375 Union Hill Industrial Court, Suite A 
Alpharetta, GA 30004 

Phase I Environmental Site Assessment



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

June 23, 2015 
 
Eco-Site  
240 Leigh Farm Road, Suite 415 
Durham, NC 27707 
 
Attention: Ms. Colleen Carroll 
 
Subject:  Phase I Environmental Site Assessment 
 FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 
 2755 Fenwick Road 
 Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  
 ECA Project No. R0793 
 
Dear Ms. Carroll:   
 
Environmental Corporation of America (ECA) is pleased to provide this report of our Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment.  This work was authorized on June 4, 2015. 
 
We have performed these services, in conformance with the scope and limitations of ASTM 
Practice E1527-13, for the Property located at 2755 Fenwick Road, Pensacola, Escambia County, 
Florida.  Any exceptions to, or deletions from this practice are described in Section 2.4 of this 
report. 
 
This assessment revealed no evidence of recognized environmental conditions in connection 
with the Property.  Based on our findings, we conclude that no further assessment of the Property 
is warranted. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to provide you with these professional services.  If you have any 
questions regarding this report, please call us at (770) 667-2040. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
Environmental Corporation of America 
 
 
 
Iris Avila   Eric Johnson 
Project Scientist  Principal Scientist   



   
 

i 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

1.0  SUMMARY ....................................................................................................................... 1 

2.0  INTRODUCTION............................................................................................................. 1 

2.1  Purpose ............................................................................................................................ 1 

2.2  Detailed Scope of Services ............................................................................................. 1 

2.3  Significant Assumptions ................................................................................................. 2 

2.4  Limitations and Exceptions............................................................................................. 2 

2.5  Special Terms and Conditions ........................................................................................ 3 

2.6  User Reliance .................................................................................................................. 3 

3.0  SITE DESCRIPTION ....................................................................................................... 3 

3.1  Location and Legal Description ...................................................................................... 3 

3.2  Site and Vicinity General Characteristics ....................................................................... 3 

3.3  Current Use of the Property ............................................................................................ 3 

3.4  Descriptions of Improvements on the Property .............................................................. 4 

3.5  Current Uses of Adjoining and Surrounding Properties ................................................. 4 

4.0  USER PROVIDED INFORMATION ............................................................................. 4 

4.1  Title Records ................................................................................................................... 4 

4.2  Environmental Liens or Activity and Use Limitations ................................................... 4 

4.3  Specialized Knowledge ................................................................................................... 4 

4.4  Commonly Known or Reasonably Ascertainable Information ....................................... 5 

4.5  Valuation Reduction for Environmental Issues .............................................................. 5 

4.6  Reason for Performing Phase I ....................................................................................... 5 

4.7  Other ............................................................................................................................... 5 

5.0  RECORDS REVIEW ....................................................................................................... 5 

5.1  Standard Environmental Record Sources ....................................................................... 5 

5.2  Additional Environmental Record Sources .................................................................... 6 

5.3  Physical Setting Source(s) .............................................................................................. 6 

5.3.1  Property Topography and Hydrology ................................................................................. 6 
5.3.2  Property Geology and Soil Conditions ............................................................................... 7 
5.3.3  Flooding and Wetland Potential .......................................................................................... 7 

5.4  Historical Use of the Property and Adjoining Properties ............................................... 7 



   
 

ii 
 

5.4.1  Owner Interview ................................................................................................................. 8 
5.4.2  Historic Topographic Maps ................................................................................................ 8 
5.4.3  Historic Aerial Photography ............................................................................................... 8 
5.4.4  Other Historic Use Information .......................................................................................... 9 
5.4.5  Summary of Historic Uses .................................................................................................. 9 

6.0  SITE RECONNAISSANCE ........................................................................................... 10 

6.1  Methodology and Limiting Conditions ......................................................................... 10 

6.2  General Site Setting ...................................................................................................... 10 

6.2.1  Current Uses of the Property............................................................................................. 10 
6.2.2  Current Uses of Adjoining Properties ............................................................................... 10 
6.2.3  Current Uses of Surrounding Area ................................................................................... 10 

6.3  Property Observations ................................................................................................... 11 

6.4  Offsite Observations ..................................................................................................... 11 

7.0  INTERVIEWS................................................................................................................. 11 

7.1  Interview with Owner ................................................................................................... 11 

7.2  Interview with Site Manager or Occupants .................................................................. 12 

7.3  Interviews with Local Government Officials ............................................................... 12 

7.4  Interviews with Others .................................................................................................. 12 

8.0  FINDINGS AND OPINIONS......................................................................................... 12 

9.0  CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS ........................................................ 13 

10.0  DEVIATIONS ................................................................................................................. 13 

11.0  ADDITIONAL SERVICES............................................................................................ 13 

12.0  REFERENCES ................................................................................................................ 13 

13.0  SIGNATURES OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONALS .................................. 13 

14.0  QUALIFICATIONS OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONALS ......................... 14 

 

APPENDICES 
 
Appendix A  Figures 
Appendix B  Photographs 
Appendix C Historical Research Documentation 
Appendix D Regulatory Records Documentation 
Appendix E Interview Documentation 
 



   
 

- 1 - 
 

1.0 SUMMARY 
 
ECA was retained by Eco-Site to conduct a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment of the 
Property in accordance with ASTM E1527-13. The Property location is shown in Figures 1 and 2 
of Appendix A. This assessment revealed no evidence of recognized environmental conditions in 
connection with the Property. Based on our findings, we conclude that no further assessment of 
the Property is warranted. 
 
 
2.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
2.1 Purpose 
 
The purpose of this assessment was to identify “recognized environmental conditions” in 
connection with the Property by means of record reviews, site reconnaissance, interviews, and 
preparation of this report. 
 
A recognized environmental condition is defined by the ASTM E1527-13 standard as “the 
presence or likely presence of any hazardous substances or petroleum products in, on, or at a 
property: (1) due to any release to the environment; (2) under conditions indicative of a release to 
the environment; or (3) under conditions that pose a material threat of a future release to the 
environment.” 
 
This Phase I Environmental Site Assessment has been conducted in accordance with the 
American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) Standard E1527-13, Standard Practice for 
Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Process.  Per the 
ASTM standard, this assessment was “intended to permit a user to satisfy one of the 
requirements to qualify for the innocent landowner, contiguous property owner, or bona fide 
prospective purchaser limitations on CERCLA liability (hereinafter, the “landowner liability 
protections,” or “LLPs”): that is, the practice that constitutes “all appropriate inquiry into the 
previous ownership and uses of the property consistent with good commercial or customary 
practice.”  
 
2.2 Detailed Scope of Services 
 
The following scope of work was performed to fulfill the project purpose: 
 
 A Records Review was conducted to include an evaluation of the physical setting of the 

Property (geology, soils and groundwater conditions, topography, floodplain and wetlands 
potential), database searches, and public records review. Information was sought from 
sources of environmental records and those regarding historical use. ECA retained 
Environmental Data Resources, Inc. (EDR) to conduct the database search of the applicable 
local, tribal, State, and Federal databases, as well as other sources, as needed or required by 
the ASTM standard.  The appendices contain the pertinent information obtained and utilized 
in our record review.  Section 5.0 of this report discusses the results of our records review.  

 



   
 

- 2 - 
 

 A Site Reconnaissance was conducted to obtain information indicating the likelihood of 
identifying recognized environmental conditions in connection with the Property.  Section 
6.0 contains a discussion of our site visit observations. 

 
 Interviews were conducted to assess the potential for recognized environmental conditions in 

connection with the Property. Parties interviewed included individuals familiar with the 
Property such as the past and present owners, operators, and occupants of the Property (if 
any), and state or local government officials. Section 7.0 of this report contains the results of 
our interviews and a review of any information provided to us. Information provided by the 
user is discussed in Section 4 and responses to our interview questions are documented in 
Appendix E. 

 
 This Report was prepared to document the results of our inquiry as well as our findings, 

opinions, and conclusions. The appendices contain figures, photographs, and other various 
supporting documentation.  

 
2.3 Significant Assumptions 
 
Unless indicated otherwise herein, we assume that the user of this report seeks to qualify for one 
of the LLPs to CERCLA liability. We have not tried to independently verify the information 
provided by the parties interviewed or information gathered from other sources in the process of 
this assessment.  We have relied on the information as true, accurate, and complete, unless we 
had reason to suspect otherwise.  
 
2.4 Limitations and Exceptions 
 
In accordance with ASTM E1527-13, our scope of work did not include addressing the following 
“non-scope considerations”: asbestos-containing materials, lead-based coatings, endangered 
species, indoor air quality, radon, and mold, among other items. Unless specifically addressed 
herein, one should not assume that such items were included in our scope of work.  The site was 
inspected for obvious visual evidence of wetlands and the flood potential of the Property was 
evaluated, even though normally considered “non-scope considerations”.  
 
ECA performed no subsurface investigation as part of this assessment and removed no on-site 
vegetation. Therefore, it is possible that evidence of regulated substances not encountered during 
our site inspection exists below grade or beneath vegetation, pavement, or structures which may 
cover portions of the Property. No sampling or testing of materials was conducted, unless 
specified herein. 
 
This report contains our evaluation of information gathered at the time of our assessment. Any 
subsequent changes in site conditions, available information, or subsequent releases which result 
in material impact to the Property were not considered in this study. 
 
During the site visit, ECA visually and physically observed the Property (by sight and smell) and 
any accessible structures on the Property to the extent not obstructed by bodies of water, adjacent 
buildings, or other obstacles and in conformance with Section 9 of ASTM Practice E1527-13. 



   
 

- 3 - 
 

2.5 Special Terms and Conditions 
 
This assessment was performed in accordance with generally accepted methods and practices of 
the profession.  All conclusions are based on “reasonably ascertainable” information and are not 
to be considered scientific certainties.  The intent of this study was to identify environmental 
concerns that would be obvious to an environmental professional exercising due diligence and is 
not intended to represent an exhaustive research of all potential hazards that may exist. 
 
2.6 User Reliance 
 
This study and report have been prepared on behalf of and for the exclusive use of Eco-Site 
(user), solely for their use and reliance in the environmental assessment of the Property. The 
report is considered Proprietary Information and the findings contained herein shall not, in whole 
or in part, be disseminated or conveyed to any other party, nor used or relied upon by any other 
party, without written notification from the user to ECA.  
 
 
3.0 SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
3.1 Location and Legal Description 
 
As shown on the figures in Appendix A, the Property is located at and described as follows: 
 
Address: 2755 Fenwick Road, Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  
Description: A proposed 75-foot by 75-foot lease area and a proposed approximate 6,970 

square-foot access/utility easement. 
 
The approximate latitude and longitude of the Property (center) are as follows: 
 
Latitude: 30o 28’ 00.5” N 
Longitude: 87o 17’ 19.2” W 
 
A legal description of the Property was provided and is included in Appendix C.  
 
3.2 Site and Vicinity General Characteristics 
 
The Property is occupied by a gravel-covered area, a concrete pad, a dumpster, construction 
equipment and vehicles, and a paved drive on a parent tract that is occupied by the Danella 
Construction Corporation. The Property is located in an area characterized primarily by 
residential development. 
 
3.3 Current Use of the Property 
 
The Property is occupied by a gravel-covered area, a concrete pad, a dumpster, construction 
equipment and vehicles, and a paved drive. 
  



   
 

- 4 - 
 

3.4 Descriptions of Improvements on the Property 
 
Other than the concrete pad that occupies the proposed lease area and the paved drive that 
occupies a portion of the proposed access/utility easement, there are no improvements on the 
Property.  
 
3.5 Current Uses of Adjoining and Surrounding Properties 
 
The proposed lease area is immediately adjoined by a gravel area and parked vehicles to the 
north followed by Fenwick Road; to the northeast is the Danella Construction Corporation. 
Adjoining land to the east, south, and west is a gravel area followed by construction equipment. 
Adjoining land is followed by residential development in all directions, as well as dirt stock piles 
further to the south on the parent tract.  
 
4.0 USER PROVIDED INFORMATION 
 
We understand that Eco-Site is considering a lease an approximate 75-foot by 75-foot area for 
the purpose of developing a telecommunications facility that would contain a 150-foot tall 
overall height monopole tower. ECA was retained to provide this Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessment to identify recognized environmental conditions in connection with the Property 
prior to the real estate transaction. 
 
In accordance with Section 6 (User’s Responsibilities) of ASTM E1527-13, the user is to 
conduct certain tasks and provide certain information regarding possible recognized 
environmental conditions in connection with the Property. 
 
4.1 Title Records 
 
We have not been provided with a chain-of-title for the Property. However, we will review and 
comment on such if provided to us. We may have been informed of, or discovered through 
interviews, general information regarding prior ownership of the Property. If so, such 
information is discussed in Sections 5.4 and 7. However, this should not be construed to be a title 
search as normally conducted by a title professional.  
 
4.2 Environmental Liens or Activity and Use Limitations 
 
We understand that the user has not discovered any environmental liens or Activity and Use 
Limitations (AULs) on the Property. Research for such liens or AULs is normally conducted by 
a title professional. 
 
4.3 Specialized Knowledge 
 
We questioned the user regarding available information concerning the Property and the pending 
transaction.  The results of our inquiries are documented in Appendix E and are also discussed 
herein as appropriate. 
 



   
 

- 5 - 
 

4.4 Commonly Known or Reasonably Ascertainable Information 
 
The user did not provide any other information commonly known in the community or 
reasonably ascertainable regarding the Property that would indicate a possible recognized 
environmental condition. 
 
4.5 Valuation Reduction for Environmental Issues 
 
We have not been informed of any reduction in the value of the Property below the fair market 
value. If there has been a reduction, the user should consider this in light of the information 
reported herein, try to identify an explanation for the reduction, and document this evaluation.  
 
4.6 Reason for Performing Phase I 
 
We understand that the user has requested this assessment to qualify for a landowner liability 
protection (LLP) to CERCLA liability.  We also assume that there may be other business-related 
reasons for requesting this assessment that we are unaware of and have not specifically 
addressed. 
 
4.7 Other 
  
No other information regarding the Property was provided by the user.  
 
 
5.0 RECORDS REVIEW 
 
5.1 Standard Environmental Record Sources 
 
Environmental Data Resources, Inc. (EDR) was retained to provide a database search of the 
applicable record sources, as required by the ASTM standard. Federal, state, local, and tribal 
environmental databases were reviewed to obtain information that might identify recognized 
environmental conditions (RECs) in connection with the Property. 
 
Regulated facilities identified on the databases as located within standard ASTM distances of the 
Property along with information obtained from the various regulatory databases, are included on 
the EDR report in Appendix D. If considered warranted, we may have also reviewed agency files 
for additional environmental information on any listed facility. 
   
The parent tract appeared as a regulated site on the databases reviewed. Additionally, several 
other regulated facility appeared on the databases search that are located within standard ASTM 
distances of the Property. Those facilities mapped within close proximity to the Property area are 
discussed below. Information relative to the other listed facilities is included in the EDR Report 
in Appendix D.  
 
 
 
 



   
 

- 6 - 
 

Facility Database(s) Approx. 
Location 

Comments 

Roads Inc of NW FL 
2755 Fenwick Road 

UST, AST, Financial 
Assurance 

Target Property  Two USTs installed in 1982; both 
removed in 1988; Three ASTs installed in 
1989 and 2004; all removed in 2007.  
Not a REC due to no reported releases  

Gulf Power 
Belleview 

DWM Contam, 
Cleanup Sites, 
RESP Party  

480’ NW Not a REC due to topography; side-
gradient relative to the Property 

 
Roads Inc of NW Fl (currently occupied by Danella Corporation) occupies the parent tract at 
2755 Fenwick Road and is listed on the Underground Storage Tank (UST), Aboveground 
Storage Tank (AST), and Financial Assurance databases. A review of online files from the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FL DEP) indicated that two USTs containing 
petroleum products were installed in 1982 and removed in 1988. Additionally, three ASTs also 
containing petroleum products were installed in 1989 and 2004 on the parent tract facility and 
were removed in 2007. Based on the FL DEP files and the owner interview, the USTs were most 
likely located near the warehouse on the parent tract to the northeast of the proposed lease area. 
In addition, the facility was issued a no contamination status by the FL DEP.  Therefore, we 
believe this facility does not represent a recognized environmental condition at the Property.  
 
Several other regulated facilities appeared on the databases searched that are located within 
standard ASTM distances of the Property. Based on the distance, topography, and/or nature of 
the databases listing, these facilities do not represent a recognized environmental condition.  
 
Sometimes facilities are identified that cannot be mapped based on the information in the 
databases (called orphan or unmappable sites).  This list in the EDR report was reviewed and we 
identified no such facilities to be of concern and/or near the Property. 
 
5.2 Additional Environmental Record Sources 
 
ECA contacted the Escambia County Fire Rescue via email on June 18, 2015 to determine if this 
office had records or knowledge of responses in the Property area for petroleum product or 
hazardous substance releases. As of the date of this report, we have not received a response.  Any 
information received indicating the potential presence of a recognized environmental condition 
will be forwarded.  
 
5.3 Physical Setting Source(s) 
 
5.3.1 Property Topography and Hydrology 
 
As shown on Figures 1 and 2 in Appendix A, the Property can be further described as follows: 
 
Topographic Map1:  West Pensacola, FL (1994) 
Interpreted Surface Slope: Southwest 
Surface Water Bodies: Turner’s Creek located approximately 3,650 feet southwest 

                                                 
1 USGS Topographic Quadrangle Map (7.5 min. series) 



   
 

- 7 - 
 

We assume that groundwater probably flows in the general direction of the ground surface slope.  
However, groundwater flow direction cannot be accurately determined unless a detailed 
subsurface investigation is performed. 
 
5.3.2 Property Geology and Soil Conditions 
 
The Property is located within the Coastal Plain Physiographic Province of Florida. Soils in the 
Coastal Plain are the result of deposition of sediments in a former marine environment. 
Sediments underlying the surface in this area consist of interlayered sands, silts, and clays. 
Sediments are stratified and relatively unconsolidated. These soils vary from sands and clays to 
interbedded deposits of both sand and clay. In some low-lying areas near present streams or 
drainage features, the originally deposited soils may be overlain by geologically younger water-
deposited (alluvial) soils.    
 
According to the USDA Escambia County Soil Survey, soils found at the Property are Pits. Pits 
refer to areas of previous mining activity. Evidence of borrow pit activities was observed on the 
parent tract south of the Property during our review of historic resources  
 
5.3.3 Flooding and Wetland Potential 
 
FEMA FIRM2 Panel:     12033C0360G, dated 9/29/2006 
Flood Zone Designation:     X 
Special Flood Hazard Area: No   
 
At the federal level, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has been given primary 
responsibility for regulating jurisdictional waters and wetlands.  For the USACE to have 
jurisdiction over wetlands, certain wetland characteristics must be present.  The delineation of 
possible wetlands was not within the scope of this assessment.  However, based on National 
Wetlands Inventory data, the Property is not mapped as a wetland area. 
 
Based on the soil survey and/or the USGS map, the seasonal high water table for the proposed 
lease area is greater than 6 feet below the ground surface.  Therefore, it is unlikely that site 
conditions are suitable for wetlands wildlife or vegetation.  In addition, no wetlands indicators, 
such as evidence of ponded water or hydrophytic vegetation were observed on or near the 
Property.   
 
5.4 Historical Use of the Property and Adjoining Properties 
 
Per the ASTM standard, “all obvious uses of the property shall be identified from the present, 
back to the property’s first developed use, or back to 1940, whichever is earlier.” We have 
reviewed the following sources of information to determine the historical uses and activities on 
and adjoining the subject Property: 
 
 Existing Property owner:  Mr. Lamar Brazwell 

 
                                                 
2 Federal Emergency Management Agency, Flood Insurance Rate Map 



   
 

- 8 - 
 

 Historic USGS topographic map dated: 1994 
 
 Historic aerial photographs dated: 1956, 1965, 1974, 1979, 1994, 1999, 2004, 2007, 2010, 

and 2015 
 
5.4.1 Owner Interview 
 
ECA contacted Mr. Lamar Brazwell, via phone on June 18, 2015. Mr. Brazwell stated that has 
owned the parent tract of approximately 3 acres for four years. He stated that the current use of 
the parent tract is for the Danella Construction Corporation and did not know the historic use. He 
also stated that he did not know about drums being located on the parent tract, but stated that the 
drums are most likely filled with oil and used for the construction vehicles. Additionally, Mr. 
Brazwell stated he did not know where the two underground storage tanks (UST’s) identified 
during our records review had been located, but believes the UST’s would have been located by 
the warehouse.   
 
5.4.2 Historic Topographic Maps 
  

Year  Apparent Property Use Adjoining Property Uses 

1994 Cleared land with mining activity 
Cleared land with mining activity followed by 
structures to the northeast, east, and southeast 
followed by surrounding development 

 
5.4.3 Historic Aerial Photography 
  

Year Apparent Lease Area Use Adjoining Property Uses 

1956 Pasture land Pasture land in all directions; Fenwick Road to the north 

1965 Pasture land Same; residences to the northeast  

1974 
Grassed and lightly wooded 
land 

Same; residences to the east and southeast. Residential 
development further southwest and west and a substation 
further northwest  

1979 Cleared land (poor resolution) 
Cleared land to the north, east, south, and west (poor 
resolution). Residential development further southwest and 
west  

1994 Cleared land (poor resolution) 

Development associated with borrow pit operation on the 
parent tract in all directions including an apparent office 
building and garage to the northeast; Borrow pits located 
further south on the parent tract.  

1999 Cleared area Same 



   
 

- 9 - 
 

 
Year Apparent Lease Area Use Adjoining Property Uses 

2004 Dirt/gravel covered area Same 

2007 
Dirt/gravel covered area and 
parked vehicles 

Same; vehicles to the north and west 

2010 
Dirt/gravel covered area and 
parked vehicles 

Same; construction equipment and equipment vehicles to the 
southeast and south 

2015 
Dirt/gravel covered area and 
parked vehicles 

Same 

 
5.4.4 Other Historic Use Information 
 
After reviewing the land use history obtained using the above sources, a review of the other 
standard sources of historic use information was not considered necessary to meet the ASTM 
criteria.  
 
5.4.5 Summary of Historic Uses 
 
Based on our review of the historic information sources listed above, it appears that the parent 
tract was pasture land prior to at least 1956. Between 1974 and 1979 the Property was cleared. 
The Property remained cleared land and was further cleared and made into an apparent dirt 
and/or gravel-covered and paved lot between 1994 and 2004. Since 2004, the Property has been 
occupied by a paved and dirt/gravel lot periodically used for storage of vehicles. It is likely that 
vehicles parked in the Property area released small amounts of petroleum products over time. 
However, ECA believes that these releases would have been considered de minimis and would 
not have materially impacted the Property. Additionally, the topographic map indicates a mining 
activity on the Property and entire parent tract. However, based on historic aerial photographs, it 
appears that borrow pits were historically excavated to the south of the Property, approximately 
500 feet southeast of the proposed lease area. Therefore, ECA does not believe the historic uses 
of the Property represents a recognized environmental condition.  
 
Adjoining land was pasture land and lightly wooded land prior to at least 1956.  Between 1956 
and 1974, adjoining land was pasture land with increased residential development to the east, 
south, and west. Between 1974 and 1979 adjoining land on the parent tract was cleared. 
Sometime between 1979 and 1994, the entire parent tract was developed for an apparent borrow 
pit operation.  Since 1994, adjoining land has been occupied for similar operations (currently 
Dantella Construction Corporation) with residential development to the north. No historic uses of 
adjoining properties were discovered that we consider potential environmental concerns. 
 
We were not able to identify the historical uses of the Property before 1956. Therefore, a data 
failure exists, as defined in ASTM E1527-13. However, the data failure does not represent a 
significant data gap since there is no “reasonable concern” about the prior historical use since 
the earliest source dated 1956 indicates the Property as pasture land and there is no indication 
that it was developed prior to that date. 
 
 
 



   
 

- 10 - 
 

6.0 SITE RECONNAISSANCE  
 
6.1 Methodology and Limiting Conditions 
 
The objective of our site visit was to obtain information, by visually and physically observing the 
Property and vicinity (by sight and smell), which could likely lead to the identification of 
recognized environmental conditions in connection with the Property.  The site reconnaissance 
was performed by Luke Donohue on May 29, 2015.   
 
6.2 General Site Setting 
 
6.2.1 Current Uses of the Property 
 
At the time of our site visit, the Property was occupied by a gravel-covered area, concrete pad, a 
dumpster, construction equipment and vehicles, and a paved drive on a parent tract that is 
occupied by the Danella Construction Corporation. 
 
Historic uses of the Property are discussed in Section 5.4. Information obtained from interviews 
is discussed in Section 7. 
 
6.2.2 Current Uses of Adjoining Properties 
 
We attempted to observe conditions on the adjoining properties. Our vantage points were 
generally limited to the Property and parent tract as well as any existing public roads. We did not 
enter private properties that were not open to the public. The current uses outlined below were 
determined either by direct observation or recent aerial photography. 
 
Current adjoining land uses are as follows: 
 

Direction Current Use Comments

North 
Gravel lot followed by paved drive and Danella Construction 
Corporation buildings to the northeast 

NA 

East Dirt and gravel lot followed by construction equipment NA 

South 
Dirt and gravel lot followed by construction equipment and dirt stock 
piles 

NA 

West Dirt and gravel lot  NA 

 
No current uses of adjoining properties were discovered that we considered potential 
environmental concerns.   
 
6.2.3 Current Uses of Surrounding Area 
 
No uses of surrounding properties were considered to be potential environmental concerns.  We 
were only able to observe the general use of the surrounding properties; therefore, there could be 
environmental conditions that we did not discover.  
 
 



   
 

- 11 - 
 

6.3 Property Observations 
 
Photographs were taken of noteworthy areas of the Property and vicinity and are included in 
Appendix B.  The locations where the photographer was standing and the directions the 
photographer was facing are indicated on Figure 2 in Appendix A.   
 
The Property is occupied by a gravel-covered area, concrete pad, a dumpster, construction 
equipment and vehicles, and a paved drive on a parent tract that is occupied by the Danella 
Construction Corporation. A dumpster and a diesel generator was also observed within the lease 
area. No evidence of hazardous substances or petroleum projects was observed within the 
dumpster and no evidence of leaks or spills was observed in connection with the diesel generator.  
 
Adjoining the lease area to the south, ECA observed a concrete pad occupied by pipes. ECA 
observed minor surface staining associated with the drums near the garage on the parent tract 
located approximately 60 feet northeast of the proposed lease area. ECA observed minor surface 
staining, wooden pallets, and construction equipment approximately 100 feet east of the 
Property. In addition, minor surface staining associated with the parked vehicles was observed 
immediately west of the lease area. ECA believes that the minor surface staining observed 
adjacent to the lease area would be considered de minimis and would not represent a recognized 
environmental condition. No other evidence of hazardous substances or petroleum products, 
including stressed vegetation, stains, or odors was observed on or near the Property.  
 
There are no structures on the Property; therefore, we had no interior observations. 
 
6.4 Offsite Observations 
 
In the areas surrounding the Property, we observed mostly residential development that does not 
represent a recognized environmental condition.   
 
 
7.0 INTERVIEWS 
 
We interviewed the following parties to determine if they had any specialized knowledge of the 
Property that might indicate recognized environmental conditions.  Our interviews are 
documented in Appendix E. 
 
7.1 Interview with Owner 
 
ECA contacted Mr. Lamar Brazwell, via phone on June 18, 2015. Mr. Brazwell stated that has 
owned the parent tract of approximately 3 acres for four years. He stated that the current use of 
the parent tract is for the Danella Construction Corporation and did not know the historic use. He 
also stated that he did not know about drums being located on the parent tract, but stated that the 
drums are most likely filled with oil and used for the construction vehicles. Additionally, Mr. 
Brazwell stated he did not know where the two underground storage tanks (UST’s) identified 
during our records review had been located, but believes the UST’s would have been located by 
the warehouse.  To the best of his knowledge, there were no underground storage tanks, chemical 



   
 

- 12 - 
 

containers, or incidents related to the Property that would represent a recognized environmental 
concern. 
 
7.2 Interview with Site Manager or Occupants 
 
There was no site manager for the Property. Since the Property is occupied by a gravel-covered 
area, a concrete pad, a dumpster, construction equipment and vehicles, and a paved drive, there 
were no occupants. 
 
7.3 Interviews with Local Government Officials 
 
ECA contacted the Escambia County Fire Rescue via email on June 18, 2015 to determine if this 
office had records or knowledge of responses in the Property area for petroleum product or 
hazardous substance releases. As of the date of this report, we have not received a response.  Any 
information received indicating the potential presence of a recognized environmental condition 
will be forwarded.  
 
7.4 Interviews with Others 
 
We did not interview any other party regarding the Property. 
 
 
8.0 FINDINGS AND OPINIONS 
 
The findings below were identified during our assessment of the Property:  
 
 Two USTs were installed on the parent tract in 1982 and removed in 1988. Additionally three 

ASTs were installed in 1989 and 2004 and all removed in 2007. A no contamination status 
was issued by the FL DEP and therefore, we believe this does not represent a recognized 
environmental condition.  

 
 Minor surface staining associated with the drums and parked vehicles was observed adjacent 

to the lease area to the northeast, east, and west. ECA believes the releases associated with 
minor surface staining would be considered de minimis and do not represent a recognized 
environmental condition.  

 
 The topographic map indicates mining activity on the Property and parent tract. Based on 

historic aerial photographs, it appears that the borrow pits were excavated to the south of the 
Property approximately 500 feet southeast of the proposed lease area.  

 
No evidence of recognized environmental conditions was discovered in our assessment of the 
Property. Therefore, it is our opinion that there has been no material impact to the Property. 
 
 
 
 



   
 

- 13 - 
 

9.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We have performed a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment in conformance with the scope and 
limitations of ASTM Practice E1527-13 of the Property.  Any exceptions to, or deletions from, 
this practice are described in Section 2.4 of this report.  This assessment has revealed no 
evidence of recognized environmental conditions in connection with the Property; therefore, no 
further assessment is warranted. 
 
 
10.0 DEVIATIONS 
 
We have not deviated from or deleted any requirements of the ASTM E1527-13 standard.  Also, 
we were under no client-imposed constraints. 
 
 
11.0 ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
No other additional services were requested by the user. 
 
 
12.0 REFERENCES 
 
Selected documents that have been referred to in this report are provided in the Appendices, as 
appropriate. Any other documents or information used in this assessment are retained in ECA’s 
project files.  
 
 
13.0 SIGNATURES OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONALS 
 
The environmental professional for this assessment was Eric Johnson. Luke Donohue conducted 
the site reconnaissance, and Iris Avila conducted the interviews and authored this report.  
 
I declare that, to the best of my professional knowledge and belief, I meet the definition of 
Environmental Professional as defined in §312.10 of 40 CFR 312. 
 
 
_____________________ 
Eric Johnson 
Principal Scientist 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

- 14 - 
 

We have the specific qualifications based on education, training, and experience to assess a 
property of the nature, history, and setting of the subject Property. We have developed and 
performed the all appropriate inquiries in conformance with the standards and practices set forth 
in 40 CFR Part 312. 
 
 
_____________________      _____________________ 
Iris Avila        Eric Johnson 
Project Scientist       Principal Scientist 
          
 
14.0 QUALIFICATIONS OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONALS 
 
ECA utilizes only personnel experienced in performing Environmental Site Assessments for 
work of this kind.  A senior project principal oversees the execution of the work and reviews and 
signs all reports. Résumés of the environmental personnel signing this report are available upon 
request. 



   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

FIGURES 
 



���� � ���� ����

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

Figure 1: Site Location Map 
 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: USGS Topographic Map, 7.5 Minute Series, West Pensacola, FL (1994).   

N 

irisa
Callout
SITE





FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

Figure 3: 2015 Aerial Photograph 
 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 2015 Google Earth  

irisa
Callout
SITE



irisa
Callout
SITE



Jun 23, 2015

This map is for general reference only. The US Fish and Wildlife Service is not
responsible for the accuracy or currentness of the  base data shown on this map. All
wetlands related data should be used in accordance with the layer metadata found on
the Wetlands Mapper web site.

User Remarks:

irisa
Callout
SITE



Soil Map—Escambia County, Florida

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/26/2015
Page 1 of 3

33
70

32
0

33
70

39
0

33
70

46
0

33
70

53
0

33
70

60
0

33
70

67
0

33
70

74
0

33
70

32
0

33
70

39
0

33
70

46
0

33
70

53
0

33
70

60
0

33
70

67
0

33
70

74
0471970 472040 472110 472180 472250 472320 472390 472460 472530 472600

471970 472040 472110 472180 472250 472320 472390 472460 472530 472600

30°  28' 6'' N
87

° 
 1

7'
 3

1'
' W

30°  28' 6'' N

87
° 
 1

7'
 6

'' W

30°  27' 52'' N

87
° 
 1

7'
 3

1'
' W

30°  27' 52'' N

87
° 
 1

7'
 6

'' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 16N WGS84
0 100 200 400 600

Feet
0 45 90 180 270

Meters
Map Scale: 1:3,070 if printed on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet.

irisa
Callout
SITE



MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Map Unit Polygons

Soil Map Unit Lines

Soil Map Unit Points

Special Point Features
Blowout

Borrow Pit

Clay Spot

Closed Depression

Gravel Pit

Gravelly Spot

Landfill

Lava Flow

Marsh or swamp

Mine or Quarry

Miscellaneous Water

Perennial Water

Rock Outcrop

Saline Spot

Sandy Spot

Severely Eroded Spot

Sinkhole

Slide or Slip

Sodic Spot

Spoil Area

Stony Spot

Very Stony Spot

Wet Spot

Other

Special Line Features

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

Interstate Highways

US Routes

Major Roads

Local Roads

Background
Aerial Photography

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 1:24,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil line
placement. The maps do not show the small areas of contrasting
soils that could have been shown at a more detailed scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map
measurements.

Source of Map:  Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL:  http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov
Coordinate System:  Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more accurate
calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as of
the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area:  Escambia County, Florida
Survey Area Data:  Version 11, Sep 26, 2014

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales 1:50,000
or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed:  Data not available.

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor shifting
of map unit boundaries may be evident.

Soil Map—Escambia County, Florida

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/26/2015
Page 2 of 3



Map Unit Legend

Escambia County, Florida (FL033)

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

13 Lakeland sand, 0 to 5 percent
slopes

9.0 18.5%

18 Pits 9.9 20.3%

20 Lakeland sand, 5 to 8 percent
slopes

2.8 5.8%

32 Troup sand, 0 to 5 percent
slopes

26.9 55.4%

Totals for Area of Interest 48.6 100.0%

Soil Map—Escambia County, Florida

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/26/2015
Page 3 of 3



   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B  
 

PHOTOGRAPHS 



FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell)  

2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 

Photographs 
 ECA Proj. # R0793 

B: Easterly View from Near the Center of the Proposed Lease Area 

A: Northerly View from Near the Center of the Proposed Lease Area 



ECA Proj. # R0793 

D: Westerly View from Near the Center of the Proposed Lease Area 

C: Southerly View from Near the Center of the Proposed Lease Area 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell)  

2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 

Photographs 
 



ECA Proj. # R0793 

F: Northeasterly  View of the Proposed Lease Area 

E: Southwesterly View of the Proposed Lease Area 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell)  

2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 

Photographs 
 



ECA Proj. # R0793 

H: Southeasterly View of the Proposed Access/Utility Easement 

G: Northwesterly View of the Proposed Access/Utility Easement 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell)  

2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 

Photographs 
 



ECA Proj. # R0793 

J: Northerly View of the Construction Equipment, Construction Vehicles, Dumpster, and  
Concrete Pad 

I:  Northerly View of the Garage and Drums 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell)  

2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 

Photographs 
 



ECA Proj. # R0793 

L: Northeasterly View of Wooded Pallets, Construction Equipment, and Minor Surface 
Staining 

K:  Easterly View of the Construction Equipment and Dumpster  

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell)  

2755 Fenwick Road 
Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 

Photographs 
 



   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX C  
 

HISTORICAL RESEARCH DOCUMENTATION 
 
 



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 1956 Earth Explorer Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

1956 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 1965 Earth Explorer Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

1965 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 1974 Earth Explorer Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

1974 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 1979 Earth Explorer Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

1979 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 1994 Google Earth Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

1994 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 1999 Google Earth Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

1999 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 2004 Google Earth Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

2004 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source:  2007 Google Earth Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

2007 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



 ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 2010 Google Earth Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

2010 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE



ECA Proj. # R0793 

Source: 2015 Google Earth Aerial Photograph 

FL-0014 (Longleaf/Brazwell) 

2755 Fenwick Road 

Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida  

2015 Aerial Photograph 

irisa
Callout
SITE







   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX D  
 

REGULATORY RECORDS DOCUMENTATION 



FORM-LBF-DXG

tropeR  ™paM suidaR RDE ehT
metsyS  ®kcehCdleiF RDE eht gnisu deraperP

6 Armstrong Road, 4th floor
Shelton, CT 06484
Toll Free: 800.352.0050
www.edrnet.com

FL-0014
2755 Fenwick Road
Pensacola, FL  32526

Inquiry Number: 4317878.2s
June 23, 2015



SECTION PAGE

Executive Summary ES1

Overview Map 2

Detail Map 3

Map Findings Summary 4

Map Findings 8

Orphan Summary 30

Government Records Searched/Data Currency Tracking GR-1

GEOCHECK ADDENDUM

GeoCheck - Not Requested

TC4317878.2s   Page 1

Thank you for your business.
Please contact EDR at 1-800-352-0050

with any questions or comments.

Disclaimer - Copyright and Trademark Notice

The EDR FieldCheck   System enables EDR’s customers to make certain online modifications to the maps and text contained in®
EDR Radius Map Reports. As a result, the maps and text contained in this Report may have been so modified. EDR has not taken
any action to verify any such modifications, and this report and the findings set forth herein must be read in light of this fact. The EDR
FieldCheck System accesses user-modified records from previously submitted reports.  Any user-modified record from a previous report
that is plotted outside the search radius of this report may not be included in this report.

This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to Environmental Data
Resources, Inc. It cannot be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and surrounding properties does not exist from
other sources. NO WARRANTY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL
DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL
ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABLE TO ANYONE, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE,
ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY
LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS". Any analyses, estimates, ratings,
environmental risk levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to provide, nor
should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding, or prediction or forecast of, any environmental risk for any property. Only a Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide information regarding the environmental risk for any
property. Additionally, the information provided in this Report is not to be construed as legal advice.

Copyright 2015 by Environmental Data Resources, Inc. All rights reserved. Reproduction in any media or format, in whole
or in part, of any report or map of Environmental Data Resources, Inc., or its affiliates, is prohibited without prior written permission.

EDR and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map) are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. All other
trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owners.

TABLE OF CONTENTS



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC4317878.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

A search of the environmental records was conducted by Environmental Data Resources, Inc. (EDR).
ENVIRONMENTAL CORP. OF AMERICA used the EDR FieldCheck System to review and/or revise the results of
this search, based on independent data verification by ENVIRONMENTAL CORP. OF AMERICA. The report was
designed to assist parties seeking to meet the search requirements of EPA’s Standards and Practices
for All Appropriate Inquiries (40 CFR Part 312), the ASTM Standard Practice for Environmental Site
Assessments (E 1527-13) or custom requirements developed for the evaluation of environmental risk
associated with a parcel of real estate.

TARGET PROPERTY INFORMATION

ADDRESS

2755 FENWICK ROAD
PENSACOLA, FL 32526

COORDINATES

30.4668000 - 30˚ 28’ 0.48’’Latitude (North): 
87.2887000 - 87˚ 17’ 19.32’’Longitude (West): 
Zone 16Universal Tranverse Mercator: 
472286.2UTM X (Meters): 
3370366.0UTM Y (Meters): 
85 ft. above sea levelElevation:

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP ASSOCIATED WITH TARGET PROPERTY

30087-D3 WEST PENSACOLA, FL ALTarget Property Map:
1994Most Recent Revision:

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY IN THIS REPORT

20100929Portions of Photo from:
USDASource:



4317878.2s   Page  2

A6 E-Z SERVE NO. 4085 P 3014 WEST MICHIGAN A RESP PARTY Lower 2633, 0.499, SW

A5 E Z SERVE #4085 3014 MICHIGAN AVE LUST, UST, Financial Assurance Lower 2633, 0.499, SW

4 MICHIGAN SHELL 2849 W MICHIGAN AVE LUST, UST, Financial Assurance Higher 2214, 0.419, South

3 NORTHWESTERN INC 6308 MONTGOMERY AVE LUST, UST, DWM CONTAM, CLEANUP SITES Lower 2035, 0.385, West

2 GP BELLVIEW SS ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIR DWM CONTAM, CLEANUP SITES, RESP PARTY Higher 477, 0.090, NW

1 ROADS INC OF NW FLOR 2755 FENWICK RD UST, AST, Financial Assurance Higher 211, 0.040, NW

MAPPED SITES SUMMARY

Target Property Address:
2755 FENWICK ROAD
PENSACOLA, FL  32526

Click on Map ID to see full detail.

MAP RELATIVE DIST (ft. & mi.)
ID DATABASE ACRONYMS ELEVATION DIRECTIONSITE NAME ADDRESS



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC4317878.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3

TARGET PROPERTY SEARCH RESULTS

The target property was not listed in any of the databases searched by EDR.

DATABASES WITH NO MAPPED SITES

No sites were identified in following databases.

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Federal NPL site list

NPL National Priority List
Proposed NPL Proposed National Priority List Sites
NPL LIENS Federal Superfund Liens

Federal Delisted NPL site list

Delisted NPL National Priority List Deletions

Federal CERCLIS list

CERCLIS Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Information System
FEDERAL FACILITY Federal Facility Site Information listing

Federal CERCLIS NFRAP site List

CERC-NFRAP CERCLIS No Further Remedial Action Planned

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list

CORRACTS Corrective Action Report

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list

RCRA-TSDF RCRA - Treatment, Storage and Disposal

Federal RCRA generators list

RCRA-LQG RCRA - Large Quantity Generators
RCRA-SQG RCRA - Small Quantity Generators
RCRA-CESQG RCRA - Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator

Federal institutional controls / engineering controls registries

US ENG CONTROLS Engineering Controls Sites List
US INST CONTROL Sites with Institutional Controls
LUCIS Land Use Control Information System

Federal ERNS list

ERNS Emergency Response Notification System



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC4317878.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 4

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS

SHWS Florida’s State-Funded Action Sites

State and tribal landfill and/or solid waste disposal site lists

SWF/LF Solid Waste Facility Database

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists

LAST Leaking Aboveground Storage Tank Listing
INDIAN LUST Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land

State and tribal registered storage tank lists

TANKS Storage Tank Facility List
INDIAN UST Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
FF TANKS Federal Facilities Listing
FEMA UST Underground Storage Tank Listing

State and tribal institutional control / engineering control registries

ENG CONTROLS Institutional Controls Registry
INST CONTROL Institutional Controls Registry

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites

INDIAN VCP Voluntary Cleanup Priority Listing
VCP Voluntary Cleanup Sites

State and tribal Brownfields sites

BROWNFIELDS Brownfields Sites Database

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Local Brownfield lists

US BROWNFIELDS A Listing of Brownfields Sites

Local Lists of Landfill / Solid Waste Disposal Sites

DEBRIS REGION 9 Torres Martinez Reservation Illegal Dump Site Locations
ODI Open Dump Inventory
SWRCY Recycling Centers
INDIAN ODI Report on the Status of Open Dumps on Indian Lands

Local Lists of Hazardous waste / Contaminated Sites

US CDL Clandestine Drug Labs
Fl Sites Sites List
PRIORITYCLEANERS Priority Ranking List
US HIST CDL National Clandestine Laboratory Register



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC4317878.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 5

Local Land Records

LIENS 2 CERCLA Lien Information

Records of Emergency Release Reports

HMIRS Hazardous Materials Information Reporting System
SPILLS Oil and Hazardous Materials Incidents
SPILLS 80 SPILLS 80 data from FirstSearch
SPILLS 90 SPILLS 90 data from FirstSearch

Other Ascertainable Records

RCRA NonGen / NLR RCRA - Non Generators / No Longer Regulated
DOT OPS Incident and Accident Data
DOD Department of Defense Sites
FUDS Formerly Used Defense Sites
CONSENT Superfund (CERCLA) Consent Decrees
ROD Records Of Decision
UMTRA Uranium Mill Tailings Sites
US MINES Mines Master Index File
TRIS Toxic Chemical Release Inventory System
TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act
FTTS FIFRA/ TSCA Tracking System - FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Rodenticide
                                                Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act)
HIST FTTS FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Administrative Case Listing
SSTS Section 7 Tracking Systems
ICIS Integrated Compliance Information System
PADS PCB Activity Database System
MLTS Material Licensing Tracking System
RADINFO Radiation Information Database
FINDS Facility Index System/Facility Registry System
RAATS RCRA Administrative Action Tracking System
RMP Risk Management Plans
UIC Underground Injection Wells Database Listing
DRYCLEANERS Drycleaning Facilities
DEDB Ethylene Dibromide Database Results
NPDES Wastewater Facility Regulation Database
AIRS Permitted Facilities Listing
TIER 2 Tier 2 Facility Listing
FL Cattle Dip. Vats Cattle Dipping Vats
INDIAN RESERV Indian Reservations
SCRD DRYCLEANERS State Coalition for Remediation of Drycleaners Listing
Financial Assurance Financial Assurance Information Listing
CLEANUP SITES DEP Cleanup Sites - Contamination Locator Map Listing
SITE INV SITES Site Investigation Section Sites Listing
LEAD SMELTERS Lead Smelter Sites
US AIRS Aerometric Information Retrieval System Facility Subsystem
EPA WATCH LIST EPA WATCH LIST
US FIN ASSUR Financial Assurance Information
COAL ASH EPA Coal Combustion Residues Surface Impoundments List
PCB TRANSFORMER PCB Transformer Registration Database
COAL ASH DOE Steam-Electric Plant Operation Data
2020 COR ACTION 2020 Corrective Action Program List



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC4317878.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 6

PRP Potentially Responsible Parties

EDR HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS

EDR Exclusive Records

EDR MGP EDR Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plants
EDR US Hist Auto Stat EDR Exclusive Historic Gas Stations
EDR US Hist Cleaners EDR Exclusive Historic Dry Cleaners

EDR RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives

RGA HWS Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste Facilities List
RGA LF Recovered Government Archive Solid Waste Facilities List
RGA LUST Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank

SURROUNDING SITES: SEARCH RESULTS

Surrounding sites were identified in the following databases.

Elevations have been determined from the USGS Digital Elevation Model and should be evaluated on
a relative (not an absolute) basis. Relative elevation information between sites of close proximity
should be field verified. Sites with an elevation equal to or higher than the target property have been
differentiated below from sites with an elevation lower than the target property.
Page numbers and map identification numbers refer to the EDR Radius Map report where detailed
data on individual sites can be reviewed.

Sites listed in bold italics are in multiple databases.

Unmappable (orphan) sites are not considered in the foregoing analysis.

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists

LUST: The Leaking Underground Storage Tank Incident Reports contain an inventory of reported
leaking underground storage tank incidents. The data come from the Department of Environmental Protection’s
PCTO1--Petroleum Contamination Detail Report.

      An online review and analysis by ENVIRONMENTAL CORP. OF AMERICA of the LUST list, 
      as provided by EDR, and dated 04/02/2015 has revealed that there are 3 LUST sites 
      within approximately  0.5 miles of the target property.  

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Equal/Higher Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     MICHIGAN SHELL   2849 W MICHIGAN AVE S 1/4 - 1/2 (0.419 mi.) 4 16
Facility-Site Id: 8507714
Discharge Cleanup Status: NFA - NFA COMPLETE
Facility Status: OPEN

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Lower Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     NORTHWESTERN INC   6308 MONTGOMERY AVE W 1/4 - 1/2 (0.385 mi.) 3 12
Facility-Site Id: 8626779
Discharge Cleanup Status: ENTD - ELIGIBLE - NO TASK LEVEL DATA
Facility Status: OPEN



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC4317878.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 7

PageMap IDDirection / Distance  Address     Lower Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     E Z SERVE #4085   3014 MICHIGAN AVE SW 1/4 - 1/2 (0.499 mi.) A5 23
Facility-Site Id: 8507972
Discharge Cleanup Status: NFA - NFA COMPLETE
Facility Status: CLOSED

State and tribal registered storage tank lists

UST: The Underground Storage Tank database contains registered USTs. Shortly after the
September 11 event, the DEP was instructed to remove the detail about some of the storage tank facilities in
the state from their reports.  Federal-owned facilities and bulk storage facilities are included in that set.

      An online review and analysis by ENVIRONMENTAL CORP. OF AMERICA of the UST list, 
      as provided by EDR, and dated 04/02/2015 has revealed that there is 1 UST site  
      within approximately  0.25 miles of the target property.  

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Equal/Higher Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     ROADS INC OF NW FLOR   2755 FENWICK RD NW 0 - 1/8 (0.040 mi.) 1 8
Facility-Site Id: 8626871
Facility Status: CLOSED
Tank Status: B

AST: Shortly after the Sept 11 event, the DEP was instructed to remove the detail about some of
the storage tank facilities in the state from their reports.  Federal-owned facilities and bulk storage
facilities are included in that set.

      An online review and analysis by ENVIRONMENTAL CORP. OF AMERICA of the AST list, 
      as provided by EDR, and dated 04/02/2015 has revealed that there is 1 AST site  
      within approximately  0.25 miles of the target property.  

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Equal/Higher Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     ROADS INC OF NW FLOR   2755 FENWICK RD NW 0 - 1/8 (0.040 mi.) 1 8
Facility-Site Id: 8626871
Facility Status: CLOSED
Facility Status: CLOSED

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Other Ascertainable Records

DWM CONTAM: A listing of active or known sites. The listing includes sites that need cleanup but are
not actively being working on because the agency currently does not have funding (primarily petroleum and
drycleaning).

      An online review and analysis by ENVIRONMENTAL CORP. OF AMERICA of the DWM CONTAM list, 
      as provided by EDR, and dated 03/31/2015 has revealed that there are 2 DWM CONTAM sites 
      within approximately  0.5 miles of the target property.  



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC4317878.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 8

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Equal/Higher Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     GP BELLVIEW SS   ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIR NW 0 - 1/8 (0.090 mi.) 2 10
Program Site Id: 179950

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Lower Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     NORTHWESTERN INC   6308 MONTGOMERY AVE W 1/4 - 1/2 (0.385 mi.) 3 12
Program Site Id: 8626779

RESP PARTY: Open, inactive and closed responsible party sites

      An online review and analysis by ENVIRONMENTAL CORP. OF AMERICA of the RESP PARTY list, 
      as provided by EDR, and dated 04/06/2015 has revealed that there are 2 RESP PARTY sites 
      within approximately  0.5 miles of the target property.  

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Equal/Higher Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     GP BELLVIEW SS   ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIR NW 0 - 1/8 (0.090 mi.) 2 10
Site Status: OPEN

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Lower Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     E-Z SERVE NO. 4085 P   3014 WEST MICHIGAN A SW 1/4 - 1/2 (0.499 mi.) A6 29
Site Status: CLOSED



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC4317878.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 9

Due to poor or inadequate address information, the following sites were not mapped. Count: 4 records. 

Site Name  Database(s)____________  ____________

OMNI-VEST LANDFILL  SHWS
JAMES RAND  SWF/LF
MONSANTO COMPANY  Fl Sites
KLONDIKE LANDFILL  Fl Sites



EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.

115 kV

230 kV

8 0

8 0

80

8 0

80

8
0

80

8
0

80

8 0

8 0

80

80

8 0

8 0

8
0

8 0

8 0

4 0

4 0

40

4
0

8
0

80

40

80

8 0

8 0

4 0

4 0

4 08
0

8
0

80

8 080

8
0 8

0 40

4 0

0

8 0

4 0

8
0

8 0

8 0

8 0

8 0

8 0

8
0

8
0

8 0

8 0

8 0

8 0

8
0

8
0



EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.

115 kV
230 kV

8 0

8 0

80

80

80

80



MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY

Search
TargetDistance Total

Database Property(Miles) < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1/2 - 1 > 1 Plotted

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Federal NPL site list

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000NPL
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000Proposed NPL
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPNPL LIENS

Federal Delisted NPL site list

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000Delisted NPL

Federal CERCLIS list

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500CERCLIS
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500FEDERAL FACILITY

Federal CERCLIS NFRAP site List

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500CERC-NFRAP

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000CORRACTS

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500RCRA-TSDF

Federal RCRA generators list

    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250RCRA-LQG
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250RCRA-SQG
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250RCRA-CESQG

Federal institutional controls /
engineering controls registries

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500US ENG CONTROLS
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500US INST CONTROL
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500LUCIS

Federal ERNS list

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPERNS

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000SHWS

State and tribal landfill and/or
solid waste disposal site lists

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SWF/LF

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists

    3  NR   NR      3      0    0 0.500LUST
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500LAST
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500INDIAN LUST

State and tribal registered storage tank lists

    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250TANKS

TC4317878.2s   Page 4



MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY

Search
TargetDistance Total

Database Property(Miles) < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1/2 - 1 > 1 Plotted

    1  NR   NR    NR      0    1 0.250UST
    1  NR   NR    NR      0    1 0.250AST
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250INDIAN UST
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250FF TANKS
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250FEMA UST

State and tribal institutional
control / engineering control registries

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500ENG CONTROLS
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500INST CONTROL

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500INDIAN VCP
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500VCP

State and tribal Brownfields sites

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500BROWNFIELDS

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Local Brownfield lists

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500US BROWNFIELDS

Local Lists of Landfill / Solid
Waste Disposal Sites

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500DEBRIS REGION 9
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500ODI
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SWRCY
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500INDIAN ODI

Local Lists of Hazardous waste /
Contaminated Sites

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUS CDL
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000Fl Sites
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500PRIORITYCLEANERS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUS HIST CDL

Local Land Records

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPLIENS 2

Records of Emergency Release Reports

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPHMIRS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPSPILLS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPSPILLS 80
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPSPILLS 90

Other Ascertainable Records

    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250RCRA NonGen / NLR
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPDOT OPS
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000DOD

TC4317878.2s   Page 5



MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY

Search
TargetDistance Total

Database Property(Miles) < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1/2 - 1 > 1 Plotted

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000FUDS
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000CONSENT
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000ROD
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500UMTRA
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250US MINES
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPTRIS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPTSCA
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPFTTS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPHIST FTTS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPSSTS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPICIS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPPADS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPMLTS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRADINFO
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPFINDS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRAATS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRMP
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUIC
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250DRYCLEANERS
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250DEDB
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPNPDES
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPAIRS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPTIER 2
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250FL Cattle Dip. Vats
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000INDIAN RESERV
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SCRD DRYCLEANERS
    2  NR   NR      1      0    1 0.500DWM CONTAM
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPFinancial Assurance
    2  NR   NR      1      0    1 0.500RESP PARTY
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPCLEANUP SITES
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SITE INV SITES
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPLEAD SMELTERS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUS AIRS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPEPA WATCH LIST
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUS FIN ASSUR
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500COAL ASH EPA
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPPCB TRANSFORMER
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPCOAL ASH DOE
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.2502020 COR ACTION
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPPRP

EDR HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS

EDR Exclusive Records

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000EDR MGP
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250EDR US Hist Auto Stat
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250EDR US Hist Cleaners

EDR RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRGA HWS

TC4317878.2s   Page 6



MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY

Search
TargetDistance Total

Database Property(Miles) < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1/2 - 1 > 1 Plotted

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRGA LF
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRGA LUST

    9    0    0    5    0    4    0- Totals --

NOTES:

   TP = Target Property

   NR = Not Requested at this Search Distance

   Sites may be listed in more than one database

TC4317878.2s   Page 7



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                    30 28 1.542 / 87 17 17.8007999Lat/Long (dms):
                    DGPSPositioning Method:
                    STATERegion:
        NoDEP Contractor Own:
        (850) 968-0991Facility Phone:
        Fuel user/Non-retailType Description:
        CLOSEDFacility Status:
        8626871Facility ID:

AST:

Click here for Florida Oculus:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    6000Gallons:
                    Vehicular DieselContent Description:
                    Vehicular dieselSubstance:
                    01-FEB-1982Install Date:
                    31-DEC-1988Status Date:
                    BStatus:
                    2Tank Id:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    1000Gallons:
                    Leaded GasContent Description:
                    Leaded gasSubstance:
                    01-AUG-1982Install Date:
                    31-DEC-1988Status Date:
                    BStatus:
                    1Tank Id:

Tank Info:

                    (850) 968-0991Owner Phone:
                    LEANNA CARRIEROwner Contact:
                    CANTONMENT, FL 32533Owner City,St,Zip:
                    Not reportedOwner Address 2:
                    106 STONE BLVDOwner Address:
                    ROADS INC OF NW FLOwner Name:
                    44061Owner Id:

Owner:

                    30 28 1.542 / 87 17 17.8007999Lat/Long (dms):
                    DGPSPositioning Method:
                    STATERegion:
                    (850) 968-0991Facility Phone:
                    Fuel user/Non-retailType Description:
                    CLOSEDFacility Status:
                    8626871Facility Id:

UST:

211 ft.
0.040 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
95 ft.

< 1/8 Financial AssurancePENSACOLA, FL  32526
NW AST2755 FENWICK RD    N/A
1 USTROADS INC OF NW FLORIDA U001351399

TC4317878.2s   Page 8



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               CANTONMENT, FL 32533Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               106 STONE BLVDOwner Address:
               ROADS INC OF NW FLOnwer Name:
               44061Owner ID:
               12-OCT-2007Expire Date:
               12-OCT-2006Effective Date:
               COMMERCE & INDUSTRYInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Fuel user/Non-retailType Description:
               CFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               (850) 968-0991Facility Phone:
               8626871Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

Click here for Florida Oculus:

        ABOVEGROUNDTank Location:
        10000Gallons:
        Vehicular DieselContent Description:
        Vehicular dieselSubstance:
        01-JUN-2004Install Date:
        Not reportedStatus Date:
        RemovedStatus:
        5Tank Id:

        ABOVEGROUNDTank Location:
        6000Gallons:
        Vehicular DieselContent Description:
        Vehicular dieselSubstance:
        01-AUG-1989Install Date:
        01-JUN-2004Status Date:
        RemovedStatus:
        4Tank Id:

        ABOVEGROUNDTank Location:
        1000Gallons:
        Unleaded GasContent Description:
        Unleaded gasSubstance:
        01-AUG-1989Install Date:
        01-JUN-2004Status Date:
        RemovedStatus:
        3Tank Id:

                    (850) 968-0991Owner Phone:
                    LEANNA CARRIEROwner Contact:
                    CANTONMENT, FL 32533Owner City,St,Zip:
                    Not reportedOwner Address 2:
                    106 STONE BLVDOwner Address:
                    ROADS INC OF NW FLOwner Name:
                    44061Owner Id:

Owner:

ROADS INC OF NW FLORIDA  (Continued) U001351399

TC4317878.2s   Page 9



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               (850) 968-0991Resp Party Phone:
               LEANNA CARRIERContact:
               CANTONMENT, FL 32533Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               106 STONE BLVDOwner Address:
               ROADS INC OF NW FLOnwer Name:
               44061Owner ID:
               12-OCT-2007Expire Date:
               12-OCT-2006Effective Date:
               COMMERCE & INDUSTRYInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Fuel user/Non-retailType Description:
               CFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               (850) 968-0991Facility Phone:
               8626871Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

               (850) 968-0991Resp Party Phone:
               LEANNA CARRIERContact:
               CANTONMENT, FL 32533Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               106 STONE BLVDOwner Address:
               ROADS INC OF NW FLOnwer Name:
               44061Owner ID:
               12-OCT-2007Expire Date:
               12-OCT-2006Effective Date:
               COMMERCE & INDUSTRYInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Fuel user/Non-retailType Description:
               CFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               (850) 968-0991Facility Phone:
               8626871Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

               (850) 968-0991Resp Party Phone:
               LEANNA CARRIERContact:

ROADS INC OF NW FLORIDA  (Continued) U001351399

                    22.7233Long SS:
                    17Long MM:
                    87Long DD:
                    4.1716Lat SS:
                    28Lat MM:
                    30Lat DD:
                    179950Program Site Id:

DWM CONTAM:

477 ft.
0.090 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
90 ft.

< 1/8 RESP PARTYPENSACOLA, FL  32520
NW CLEANUP SITESENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS    N/A
2 DWM CONTAMGP BELLVIEW SS S113720604

TC4317878.2s   Page 10



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                              CAP_RAP SITEObject Of Interest:
                              Not reportedFeature:
                              UNVRMethod ID:
                              HARNDatum:
                              7Priority Score:
                              UOffsite Cont Impact:
                              ArsenicContaminants:
                              04/04/1988Initial Date Received:
                              88-0471OGC Case Number:
                              COOEY_SProject Manager:
                              OPENSite Status:
                              245508Project Id:
                              179950Site Id:
                              Northwest DistrictDistrict:

RESP PARTY:

                              30 28 4.17159999 / 87 17 22.7229999Latitude/Longitude (deg/min/sec):
                              Not reportedComments:
                              DPHOVerified Coordinate Method Id:
                              04/13/2005Verification Date:
                              DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONVerifier Affiliation:
                              BAIN_WVerifier Username:
                              0Interpolation Scale:
                              5000Map Source Scale:
                              1999 doqsMap Source:
                              DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONCollect Affiliation:
                              2005-04-13 00:00:00Collect Date:
                              BAIN_WCollect Username:
                              REVIEWEDVSC1 Verification Status:
                              HARNDC4 Datum Id:
                              UNKNCMC2 Coordinate Method Id:
                              3Calc Coordinates Accuracy Level Id:
                              EXACTPC2 Proximity Id:
                              CAP_ROIC Object Of Interest Id:
                              Not reportedPhysical Address Line 2:
                              NWDOC3 Office Id:
                              03/02/2015Data Load Date:
                              ACTIVERSC2 Remediation Status Key:
                              OTHCUCLLC Cleanup Category Key:
                              CUCPAC Program Area Id:
                              179950Source Database Id:
                              Compliance and Enforcement Tracking,  responsible party waste cleanup under 62-780Source Database Name:
                              37854590DEP Cleanup Site Key:

CLEANUP SITES:

                    Not reportedIneligible:
                    Not reportedProgram Eligible:
                    UNVRMethod:
                    83Datum:
                    Not reportedDate Known Offsite:
                    INACTIVERemediation Status:
                    7Priority Score:
                    HARDY_JProject Manager:
                    UOffsite Contamination:
                    Responsible PartyProgram Area:
                    NWDOffice/ District:

GP BELLVIEW SS  (Continued) S113720604

TC4317878.2s   Page 11



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                              30 28 4.17159999 / 87 17 22.7229999Latitude/Longitude (deg/min/sec):
                              04/13/2005Verification Date:
                              CLVerifying Program Id:
                              DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONVerifier Affiliation:
                              BAIN_WVerifier Username:
                              DPHOVerify Method Id:
                              3Coordinate Accuracy Id:
                              0Interpolation Scale:
                              5000Map Source Scale:
                              1999 doqsMap Series Used:
                              04/13/2005Collect Date:
                              CLCollect Program Id:
                              DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONCollect Affiliation:
                              BAIN_WCollect Username:
                              EXACTProximity To Object:

GP BELLVIEW SS  (Continued) S113720604

                              ACCOUNT OWNERPrimary RP Role:
                              15583Related Party ID:
                              08-FEB-07Score Effective Date:
                              29Score:
                              32526, 1332Zip:
                              FLState:
                              NBad Address Ind:
                              (904)944-5506Phone:
                              PENSACOLA, FL 32526Contact City/State/Zip:
                              PO BOX 37219Contact Address:
                              NORTHWESTERN INCContact Company:
                              C E CHAVISContact:
                              APPL - APPLICATIONFacility Cleanup Status:

Petroleum Cleanup PCT Facility Score:

                              Not reportedAddress Update:
                              Not reportedName Update:
                              NORTHWESTERN INCOperator:
                              9Score When Ranked:
                              02/08/2007Score Effective Date:
                              29Score:
                              0Datum:
                              DGPSMethod:
                              Not reportedFeature:
                              30WRange:
                              01STownship:
                              042Section:
                              30 28 1.722 / 87 17 41.7229000Lat/Long (dms):
                              Northwest DistrictDistrict:
                              11086Facility Cleanup Rank:
                              (904)944-5506Facility Phone:
                              C - Fuel user/Non-retailFacility Type:
                              OPENFacility Status:
                              8626779Facility Id:
                              STATERegion:

LUST:

2035 ft.
0.385 mi. CLEANUP SITES

Relative:
Lower

Actual:
72 ft.

1/4-1/2 DWM CONTAMPENSACOLA, FL  32526
West UST6308 MONTGOMERY AVE    N/A
3 LUSTNORTHWESTERN INC U001351369

TC4317878.2s   Page 12



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                              -SRC Action Type:
                              11-06-1989Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              ENTD - ELIGIBLE - NO TASK LEVEL DATADischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:
                              09-04-1990Discharge Date:
                              Not reportedSource Effective Date:
                              ECleanup Eligibility Status:
                              17County ID:
                              ESCAMBIACounty:
                              C - Fuel user/Non-retail -Facility Type:
                              OPENFacility Status:
                              8626779Facility ID:
                              NWDDistrict:

Task Information:

                              1200000Cap Amount:
                              0Co-Pay Paid To Date:
                              0Co-Pay Amount:
                              0Deductible Paid To Date:
                              500Deductible Amount:
                              -Tank Office:
                              Not reportedSite Mgr End Date:
                              Not reportedSite Manager:
                              09/12/1990Inspection Date:
                              NoRedetermined:
                              Not reportedLetter Of Intent Date:
                              06-NOV-89Elig Status Date:
                              06-NOV-89Eligibility Status:
                              P - PETROLEUM LIABILITY AND RESTORATION INSURANCE PROGRAMCleanup Program:
                              07-SEP-90Application Received Date:
                              Not reportedOther Source Description:
                              I - PLIRP (INSURANCE)Information Source:
                              INACTIVECleanup Work Status:
                              11/06/1989Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              ENTD - ELIGIBLE - NO TASK LEVEL DATADischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:
                              Not reportedPct Discharge Combined With:
                              04-SEP-90Discharge Date:
                              8626779Facility ID:

Petroleum Cleanup Program Eligibility:

                              -Tank Office:
                              Not reportedSite Mgr End Date:
                              Not reportedSite Manager:
                              E - ELIGIBLEEligibility Indicator:
                              Not reportedOther Source Description:
                              I - PLIRP (INSURANCE)Information Source:
                              INACTIVECleanup Work Status:
                              11/06/1989Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              ENTD - ELIGIBLE - NO TASK LEVEL DATADischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:
                              Not reportedPCT Discharge Combined:
                              09/04/1990Discharge Date:

Discharge Cleanup Summary:

                              Not reportedRP Extension:
                              219RP Zip:
                              05/08/1986RP Begin Date:

NORTHWESTERN INC  (Continued) U001351369

TC4317878.2s   Page 13



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

Owner:

                    30 28 1.722 / 87 17 41.7227999Lat/Long (dms):
                    DGPSPositioning Method:
                    STATERegion:
                    (904) 944-5506Facility Phone:
                    Fuel user/Non-retailType Description:
                    OPENFacility Status:
                    8626779Facility Id:

UST:

Click here for Florida Oculus:

                              Not reportedRA Actual Cost:
                              Not reportedRA Years to Complete:
                              -RA Funding Eligibility Type:
                              LP - LOCAL PROGRAMRA Cleanup Responsible:
                              2456RA Task ID:
                              Not reportedRAP Last Order Approved:
                              Not reportedRAP Payment Date:
                              Not reportedRAP Completion Date:
                              Not reportedRAP Actual Cost:
                              -RAP Funding Eligibility Type:
                              LP - LOCAL PROGRAMRAP Cleanup Responsible ID:
                              2455RAP Task ID:
                              Not reportedSA Payment Date:
                              Not reportedSA Completion Date:
                              Not reportedSA Actual Cost:
                              -SA Funding Eligibility Type:
                              LP - LOCAL PROGRAMSA Cleanup Responsible:
                              2454SA Task ID:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Comments:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Status Date:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Status:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Proc Received Date:
                              Not reportedSR Other Treatment:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Treatment:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Tonnage Removed:
                              Not reportedSR Free Product Removal:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Removal:
                              Not reportedSR Written Date:
                              Not reportedSR Oral Date:
                              Not reportedSR Payment Date:
                              Not reportedSR Completion Date:
                              Not reportedSR Actual Cost:
                              -SR Funding Eligibility Type:
                              LP - LOCAL PROGRAMSR Cleanup Responsible:
                              2453SR Task ID:
                              -Tank Office:
                              Not reportedSite Mgr End Date:
                              Not reportedSite Mgr:
                              INACTIVECleanup Work Status:
                              Not reportedSRC Comment:
                              Not reportedSRC Issue Date:
                              -SRC Completion Status:
                              Not reportedSRC Review Date:
                              Not reportedSRC Submit Date:

NORTHWESTERN INC  (Continued) U001351369

TC4317878.2s   Page 14



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                    UOffsite Contamination:
                    PetroleumProgram Area:
                    PCLP17Office/ District:
                    41.7228Long SS:
                    17Long MM:
                    87Long DD:
                    1.722Lat SS:
                    28Lat MM:
                    30Lat DD:
                    8626779Program Site Id:

DWM CONTAM:

Click here for Florida Oculus:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    500Gallons:
                    Other Non RegulatedContent Description:
                    ZSubstance:
                    01-JUL-1972Install Date:
                    Not reportedStatus Date:
                    UStatus:
                    3Tank Id:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    2000Gallons:
                    Vehicular DieselContent Description:
                    Vehicular dieselSubstance:
                    01-JUL-1972Install Date:
                    31-AUG-1990Status Date:
                    AStatus:
                    2Tank Id:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    2000Gallons:
                    Leaded GasContent Description:
                    Leaded gasSubstance:
                    01-JUL-1972Install Date:
                    31-AUG-1990Status Date:
                    AStatus:
                    1Tank Id:

Tank Info:

                    (904) 944-5506Owner Phone:
                    C E CHAVISOwner Contact:
                    PENSACOLA, FL 32526Owner City,St,Zip:
                    Not reportedOwner Address 2:
                    PO BOX 37219Owner Address:
                    NORTHWESTERN INCOwner Name:
                    15583Owner Id:

NORTHWESTERN INC  (Continued) U001351369

TC4317878.2s   Page 15



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                              30 28 1.722 / 87 17 41.7220000Latitude/Longitude (deg/min/sec):
                              Not reportedComments:
                              DPHOVerified Coordinate Method Id:
                              08/07/2013Verification Date:
                              DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONVerifier Affiliation:
                              Williams_CAVerifier Username:
                              0Interpolation Scale:
                              5000Map Source Scale:
                              imagery_04_09Map Source:
                              DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONCollect Affiliation:
                              2013-08-07 00:00:00Collect Date:
                              Williams_CACollect Username:
                              REVIEWEDVSC1 Verification Status:
                              NAD83DC4 Datum Id:
                              DPHOCMC2 Coordinate Method Id:
                              4Calc Coordinates Accuracy Level Id:
                              APPRXPC2 Proximity Id:
                              FACILOIC Object Of Interest Id:
                              Not reportedPhysical Address Line 2:
                              NWDOC3 Office Id:
                              03/02/2015Data Load Date:
                              PENDINGRSC2 Remediation Status Key:
                              PETROCLLC Cleanup Category Key:
                              TKCPAC Program Area Id:
                              8626779Source Database Id:
                              Storage Tank Contamination MonitoringSource Database Name:
                              37864594DEP Cleanup Site Key:

CLEANUP SITES:

                    Not reportedIneligible:
                    YesProgram Eligible:
                    DGPSMethod:
                    Not reportedDatum:
                    Not reportedDate Known Offsite:
                    WAITINGRemediation Status:
                    29Priority Score:
                    Not reportedProject Manager:

NORTHWESTERN INC  (Continued) U001351369

                              Not reportedFeature:
                              030Range:
                              025Township:
                              013Section:
                              30 27 38.3014999 / 87 17 24.5672Lat/Long (dms):
                              Northwest DistrictDistrict:
                              Not reportedFacility Cleanup Rank:
                              (850)941-4458Facility Phone:
                              A - Retail StationFacility Type:
                              OPENFacility Status:
                              8507714Facility Id:
                              STATERegion:

LUST:

2214 ft.
0.419 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
90 ft.

1/4-1/2 Financial AssurancePENSACOLA, FL  32504
South UST2849 W MICHIGAN AVE    N/A
4 LUSTMICHIGAN SHELL U001350940

TC4317878.2s   Page 16



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                              12-30-1986Discharge Date:
                              11-13-1995Source Effective Date:
                              ECleanup Eligibility Status:
                              17County ID:
                              ESCAMBIACounty:
                              A - Retail Station -Facility Type:
                              OPENFacility Status:
                              8507714Facility ID:
                              NWDDistrict:

Task Information:

                              Not reportedCap Amount:
                              0Co-Pay Paid To Date:
                              Not reportedCo-Pay Amount:
                              0Deductible Paid To Date:
                              Not reportedDeductible Amount:
                              -Tank Office:
                              Not reportedSite Mgr End Date:
                              Not reportedSite Manager:
                              04/01/1987Inspection Date:
                              NoRedetermined:
                              04/25/1995Letter Of Intent Date:
                              11-MAY-87Elig Status Date:
                              11-MAY-87Eligibility Status:
                              E - EARLY DETECTION INCENTIVECleanup Program:
                              11-FEB-87Application Received Date:
                              Not reportedOther Source Description:
                              E - EDIInformation Source:
                              COMPLETEDCleanup Work Status:
                              11/13/1995Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              NFA - NFA COMPLETEDischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:
                              Not reportedPct Discharge Combined With:
                              30-DEC-86Discharge Date:
                              8507714Facility ID:

Petroleum Cleanup Program Eligibility:

                              -Tank Office:
                              Not reportedSite Mgr End Date:
                              Not reportedSite Manager:
                              E - ELIGIBLEEligibility Indicator:
                              Not reportedOther Source Description:
                              E - EDIInformation Source:
                              COMPLETEDCleanup Work Status:
                              11/13/1995Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              NFA - NFA COMPLETEDischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:
                              Not reportedPCT Discharge Combined:
                              12/30/1986Discharge Date:

Discharge Cleanup Summary:

                              02/19/2010Address Update:
                              08/27/2012Name Update:
                              YENKAT KANDALAOperator:
                              Not reportedScore When Ranked:
                              11/04/1997Score Effective Date:
                              40Score:
                              0Datum:
                              DGPSMethod:

MICHIGAN SHELL  (Continued) U001350940

TC4317878.2s   Page 17



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                    STATERegion:
                    (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
                    Retail StationType Description:
                    OPENFacility Status:
                    8507714Facility Id:

UST:

Click here for Florida Oculus:

                              Not reportedRA Actual Cost:
                              Not reportedRA Years to Complete:
                              -RA Funding Eligibility Type:
                              RP - RESPONSIBLE PARTYRA Cleanup Responsible:
                              3640RA Task ID:
                              Not reportedRAP Last Order Approved:
                              Not reportedRAP Payment Date:
                              Not reportedRAP Completion Date:
                              Not reportedRAP Actual Cost:
                              -RAP Funding Eligibility Type:
                              RP - RESPONSIBLE PARTYRAP Cleanup Responsible ID:
                              3639RAP Task ID:
                              Not reportedSA Payment Date:
                              11-02-1995SA Completion Date:
                              Not reportedSA Actual Cost:
                              -SA Funding Eligibility Type:
                              RP - RESPONSIBLE PARTYSA Cleanup Responsible:
                              3638SA Task ID:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Comments:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Status Date:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Status:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Proc Received Date:
                              Not reportedSR Other Treatment:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Treatment:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Tonnage Removed:
                              Not reportedSR Free Product Removal:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Removal:
                              Not reportedSR Written Date:
                              Not reportedSR Oral Date:
                              Not reportedSR Payment Date:
                              Not reportedSR Completion Date:
                              Not reportedSR Actual Cost:
                              -SR Funding Eligibility Type:
                              RP - RESPONSIBLE PARTYSR Cleanup Responsible:
                              3637SR Task ID:
                              -Tank Office:
                              Not reportedSite Mgr End Date:
                              Not reportedSite Mgr:
                              COMPLETEDCleanup Work Status:
                              Not reportedSRC Comment:
                              11-13-1995SRC Issue Date:
                              A - APPROVEDSRC Completion Status:
                              11-02-1995SRC Review Date:
                              08-31-1995SRC Submit Date:
                              NFA - NO FURTHER ACTIONSRC Action Type:
                              11-13-1995Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              NFA - NFA COMPLETEDischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:

MICHIGAN SHELL  (Continued) U001350940

TC4317878.2s   Page 18



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    16000Gallons:
                    Unleaded GasContent Description:
                    Unleaded gasSubstance:
                    01-MAY-2012Install Date:
                    01-JUN-2012Status Date:
                    UStatus:
                    4Tank Id:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    8022Gallons:
                    Unleaded GasContent Description:
                    Unleaded gasSubstance:
                    01-MAY-1975Install Date:
                    01-JAN-2010Status Date:
                    BStatus:
                    3Tank Id:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    8021Gallons:
                    Unleaded GasContent Description:
                    Unleaded gasSubstance:
                    01-MAY-1975Install Date:
                    01-JAN-2010Status Date:
                    BStatus:
                    2Tank Id:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    10246Gallons:
                    Unleaded GasContent Description:
                    Unleaded gasSubstance:
                    01-MAY-1975Install Date:
                    01-JAN-2010Status Date:
                    BStatus:
                    1Tank Id:

Tank Info:

                    (954) 695-6796Owner Phone:
                    ASHOKOwner Contact:
                    WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
                    Not reportedOwner Address 2:
                    831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
                    HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOwner Name:
                    68432Owner Id:

Owner:

                    30 27 38.3014999 / 87 17 24.5672Lat/Long (dms):
                    DGPSPositioning Method:

MICHIGAN SHELL  (Continued) U001350940

TC4317878.2s   Page 19



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               01-DEC-2011Expire Date:
               17-DEC-2009Effective Date:
               CHUBBInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               15-JAN-2015Expire Date:
               10-JAN-2014Effective Date:
               ACEInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               17-DEC-2009Expire Date:
               17-DEC-2008Effective Date:
               AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY LINESInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

Click here for Florida Oculus:

MICHIGAN SHELL  (Continued) U001350940

TC4317878.2s   Page 20



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               01-DEC-2011Expire Date:
               17-DEC-2009Effective Date:
               CHUBBInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               15-JAN-2015Expire Date:
               10-JAN-2014Effective Date:
               ACEInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               17-DEC-2009Expire Date:
               17-DEC-2008Effective Date:
               AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY LINESInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:

MICHIGAN SHELL  (Continued) U001350940

TC4317878.2s   Page 21



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               01-DEC-2011Expire Date:
               17-DEC-2009Effective Date:
               CHUBBInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               15-JAN-2015Expire Date:
               10-JAN-2014Effective Date:
               ACEInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:
               HASKAN PROPERTIES LLCOnwer Name:
               68432Owner ID:
               17-DEC-2009Expire Date:
               17-DEC-2008Effective Date:
               AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY LINESInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               OPENFacility Status:
               (850) 941-4458Facility Phone:
               8507714Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:

MICHIGAN SHELL  (Continued) U001350940

TC4317878.2s   Page 22



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               (954) 695-6796Resp Party Phone:
               ASHOKContact:
               WESTON, FL 33327Owner City,St,Zip:
               Not reportedOwner Address2:
               831 SUNFLOWER CIROwner Address:

MICHIGAN SHELL  (Continued) U001350940

                              BECK_GSite Manager:
                              I - INELIGIBLEElig Indicator:
                              Not reportedOther Source Description:
                              D - DISCHARGE NOTIFICATIONInformation Source:
                              COMPLETEDCleanup Work Status:
                              03/14/2002Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              NFA - NFA COMPLETEDischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:
                              Not reportedPct Discharge Combined With:
                              12/22/2000Discharge Date:

Contaminated Media:

                              PCLP17 - FL DOH IN ESCAMBIA COUNTYTank Office:
                              03/20/2002Site Mgr End Date:
                              BECK_GSite Manager:
                              I - INELIGIBLEEligibility Indicator:
                              Not reportedOther Source Description:
                              D - DISCHARGE NOTIFICATIONInformation Source:
                              COMPLETEDCleanup Work Status:
                              03/14/2002Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              NFA - NFA COMPLETEDischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:
                              Not reportedPCT Discharge Combined:
                              12/22/2000Discharge Date:

Discharge Cleanup Summary:

                              08/16/1995Address Update:
                              03/22/1996Name Update:
                              Not reportedOperator:
                              Not reportedScore When Ranked:
                              Not reportedScore Effective Date:
                              Not reportedScore:
                              0Datum:
                              DGPSMethod:
                              Not reportedFeature:
                              30WRange:
                              01STownship:
                              052Section:
                              30 27 40.2683000 / 87 17 38.4251999Lat/Long (dms):
                              Northwest DistrictDistrict:
                              Not reportedFacility Cleanup Rank:
                              Not reportedFacility Phone:
                              A - Retail StationFacility Type:
                              CLOSEDFacility Status:
                              8507972Facility Id:
                              STATERegion:

LUST:

2633 ft. Site 1 of 2 in cluster A
0.499 mi.

Relative:
Lower

Actual:
80 ft.

1/4-1/2 Financial AssurancePENSACOLA, FL  32526
SW UST3014 MICHIGAN AVE    N/A
A5 LUSTE Z SERVE #4085 U001351061

TC4317878.2s   Page 23



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                              Not reportedRAP Task ID:
                              Not reportedSA Payment Date:
                              Not reportedSA Completion Date:
                              Not reportedSA Actual Cost:
                              -SA Funding Eligibility Type:
                              -SA Cleanup Responsible:
                              67311SA Task ID:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Comments:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Status Date:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Procedure Status:
                              Not reportedSR Alternate Proc Received Date:
                              Not reportedSR Other Treatment:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Treatment:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Tonnage Removed:
                              Not reportedSR Free Product Removal:
                              Not reportedSR Soil Removal:
                              Not reportedSR Written Date:
                              Not reportedSR Oral Date:
                              Not reportedSR Payment Date:
                              Not reportedSR Completion Date:
                              Not reportedSR Actual Cost:
                              -SR Funding Eligibility Type:
                              -SR Cleanup Responsible:
                              Not reportedSR Task ID:
                              PCLP17 - Escambia CountyTank Office:
                              03-20-2002Site Mgr End Date:
                              BECK_GSite Mgr:
                              COMPLETEDCleanup Work Status:
                              Not reportedSRC Comment:
                              03-14-2002SRC Issue Date:
                              A - APPROVEDSRC Completion Status:
                              02-20-2002SRC Review Date:
                              02-09-2002SRC Submit Date:
                              NFA - NO FURTHER ACTIONSRC Action Type:
                              03-14-2002Disch Cleanup Status Date:
                              NFA - NFA COMPLETEDischarge Cleanup Status:
                              R - CLEANUP REQUIREDCleanup Required:
                              12-22-2000Discharge Date:
                              02-28-2002Source Effective Date:
                              ICleanup Eligibility Status:
                              17County ID:
                              ESCAMBIACounty:
                              A - Retail Station -Facility Type:
                              CLOSEDFacility Status:
                              8507972Facility ID:
                              NWDDistrict:

Task Information:

                              Not reportedGallons Discharged:
                              Not reportedPollutant Other Description:
                              B - UNLEADED GASPollutant:
                              NoContaminated Ground Water:
                              YesContaminated Surface Water:
                              YesContaminated Soil:
                              NoContaminated Monitoring Well:
                              Not reportedContaminated Drinking Wells:
                              PCLP17 - FL DOH IN ESCAMBIA COTank Office:
                              03/20/2002Site Mgr End Date:

E Z SERVE #4085  (Continued) U001351061

TC4317878.2s   Page 24



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    8084Gallons:
                    Unleaded GasContent Description:
                    Unleaded gasSubstance:
                    01-FEB-1980Install Date:
                    01-DEC-2000Status Date:
                    BStatus:
                    2Tank Id:

                    NoDEP Contractor:
                    UNDERGROUNDTank Location:
                    TANKVessel Indicator:
                    8084Gallons:
                    Unleaded GasContent Description:
                    Unleaded gasSubstance:
                    01-FEB-1980Install Date:
                    01-DEC-2000Status Date:
                    BStatus:
                    1Tank Id:

Tank Info:

                    (868) 848-2887Owner Phone:
                    DUSTIN R RUSCHOwner Contact:
                    BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
                    ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address 2:
                    1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
                    E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOwner Name:
                    38096Owner Id:

Owner:

                    30 27 40.2683000 / 87 17 38.4251999Lat/Long (dms):
                    DGPSPositioning Method:
                    STATERegion:
                    Not reportedFacility Phone:
                    Retail StationType Description:
                    CLOSEDFacility Status:
                    8507972Facility Id:

UST:

Click here for Florida Oculus:

                              Not reportedRA Actual Cost:
                              0RA Years to Complete:
                              -RA Funding Eligibility Type:
                              -RA Cleanup Responsible:
                              67880RA Task ID:
                              Not reportedRAP Last Order Approved:
                              Not reportedRAP Payment Date:
                              Not reportedRAP Completion Date:
                              Not reportedRAP Actual Cost:
                              -RAP Funding Eligibility Type:
                              -RAP Cleanup Responsible ID:

E Z SERVE #4085  (Continued) U001351061

TC4317878.2s   Page 25



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:
               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               01-JAN-2001Expire Date:
               01-JAN-2000Effective Date:
               AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY LINESInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:
               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               23-APR-1995Expire Date:
               23-APR-1994Effective Date:
               PLUSInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:
               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               23-APR-1994Expire Date:
               23-APR-1993Effective Date:
               FPLIPAInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

Click here for Florida Oculus:

E Z SERVE #4085  (Continued) U001351061

TC4317878.2s   Page 26



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               01-JAN-2001Expire Date:
               01-JAN-2000Effective Date:
               AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY LINESInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:
               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               23-APR-1995Expire Date:
               23-APR-1994Effective Date:
               PLUSInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:
               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               23-APR-1994Expire Date:
               23-APR-1993Effective Date:
               FPLIPAInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:

E Z SERVE #4085  (Continued) U001351061

TC4317878.2s   Page 27



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               01-JAN-2001Expire Date:
               01-JAN-2000Effective Date:
               AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL SPECIALTY LINESInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:
               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               23-APR-1995Expire Date:
               23-APR-1994Effective Date:
               PLUSInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:
               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:
               E Z SERVE CONVENIENCE STORES INCOnwer Name:
               38096Owner ID:
               23-APR-1994Expire Date:
               23-APR-1993Effective Date:
               FPLIPAInsurance Company:
               INSURANCEFinaincial Responsibility:
               NDEP CO:
               Retail StationType Description:
               AFacility Type:
               CLOSEDFacility Status:
               Not reportedFacility Phone:
               8507972Facility ID:
               3Region:

FL Financial Assurance 3:

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:

E Z SERVE #4085  (Continued) U001351061

TC4317878.2s   Page 28



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

               (868) 848-2887Resp Party Phone:
               DUSTIN R RUSCHContact:
               BRASELTON, GA 30517Owner City,St,Zip:
               ATTN: TITAN MGMT GROUPOwner Address2:
               1136 ZION CHURCH RD BLDG B #130Owner Address:

E Z SERVE #4085  (Continued) U001351061

                              30 27 40.4810000 / 87 17 38.2079999Latitude/Longitude (deg/min/sec):
                              04/13/2005Verification Date:
                              CLVerifying Program Id:
                              DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONVerifier Affiliation:
                              BAIN_WVerifier Username:
                              DPHOVerify Method Id:
                              3Coordinate Accuracy Id:
                              0Interpolation Scale:
                              1661Map Source Scale:
                              1999 doqsMap Series Used:
                              04/13/2005Collect Date:
                              CLCollect Program Id:
                              DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONCollect Affiliation:
                              BAIN_WCollect Username:
                              EXACTProximity To Object:
                              CAP_RAP SITEObject Of Interest:
                              Not reportedFeature:
                              UNVRMethod ID:
                              WGS84Datum:
                              Not reportedPriority Score:
                              Not reportedOffsite Cont Impact:
                              Not reportedContaminants:
                              03/12/2002Initial Date Received:
                              Not reportedOGC Case Number:
                              MELTON_CProject Manager:
                              CLOSEDSite Status:
                              256697Project Id:
                              197253Site Id:
                              Northwest DistrictDistrict:

RESP PARTY:

2633 ft. Site 2 of 2 in cluster A
0.499 mi.

Relative:
Lower

Actual:
80 ft.

1/4-1/2 PENSACOLA, FL  32526
SW 3014 WEST MICHIGAN AVENUE    N/A
A6 RESP PARTYE-Z SERVE NO. 4085 PESTICIDE DETECTION S117359792

TC4317878.2s   Page 29



ORPHAN SUMMARY

City EDR ID Site Name Site Address Zip Database(s)

Count: 4 records.

PENSACOLA           S100888794 MONSANTO COMPANY SR 297      Fl Sites
PENSACOLA           S104325573 OMNI-VEST LANDFILL IDLEWOOD DR; W OF KEYS CT      SHWS
PENSACOLA           S100888791 KLONDIKE LANDFILL RT.8 KLONDIKE RD.      Fl Sites
PENSACOLA           S113899001 JAMES RAND 7142 B PEARSON RD 32526 SWF/LF

TC4317878.2s   Page 30



To maintain currency of the following federal and state databases, EDR contacts the appropriate governmental agency
on a monthly or quarterly basis, as required.

Number of Days to Update: Provides confirmation that EDR is reporting records that have been updated within 90 days
from the date the government agency made the information available to the public.

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Federal NPL site list

NPL:  National Priority List
National Priorities List (Superfund). The NPL is a subset of CERCLIS and identifies over 1,200 sites for priority
cleanup under the Superfund Program. NPL sites may encompass relatively large areas. As such, EDR provides polygon
coverage for over 1,000 NPL site boundaries produced by EPA’s Environmental Photographic Interpretation Center
(EPIC) and regional EPA offices.

Date of Government Version: 12/16/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/09/2015
Number of Days to Update: 32

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

NPL Site Boundaries

Sources:

EPA’s Environmental Photographic Interpretation Center (EPIC)
Telephone: 202-564-7333

EPA Region 1 EPA Region 6
Telephone 617-918-1143 Telephone: 214-655-6659

EPA Region 3 EPA Region 7
Telephone 215-814-5418 Telephone: 913-551-7247

EPA Region 4 EPA Region 8
Telephone 404-562-8033 Telephone: 303-312-6774

EPA Region 5 EPA Region 9
Telephone 312-886-6686 Telephone: 415-947-4246

EPA Region 10
Telephone 206-553-8665

Proposed NPL:  Proposed National Priority List Sites
A site that has been proposed for listing on the National Priorities List through the issuance of a proposed rule
in the Federal Register. EPA then accepts public comments on the site, responds to the comments, and places on
the NPL those sites that continue to meet the requirements for listing.

Date of Government Version: 12/16/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/09/2015
Number of Days to Update: 32

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

NPL LIENS:  Federal Superfund Liens
Federal Superfund Liens. Under the authority granted the USEPA by CERCLA of 1980, the USEPA has the authority
to file liens against real property in order to recover remedial action expenditures or when the property owner
received notification of potential liability. USEPA compiles a listing of filed notices of Superfund Liens.

Date of Government Version: 10/15/1991
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/02/1994
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/30/1994
Number of Days to Update: 56

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-4267
Last EDR Contact: 08/15/2011
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/28/2011
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-1

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Federal Delisted NPL site list

Delisted NPL:  National Priority List Deletions
The National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan (NCP) establishes the criteria that the
EPA uses to delete sites from the NPL. In accordance with 40 CFR 300.425.(e), sites may be deleted from the
NPL where no further response is appropriate.

Date of Government Version: 12/16/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/09/2015
Number of Days to Update: 32

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal CERCLIS list

CERCLIS:  Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Information System
CERCLIS contains data on potentially hazardous waste sites that have been reported to the USEPA by states, municipalities,
private companies and private persons, pursuant to Section 103 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation,
and Liability Act (CERCLA). CERCLIS contains sites which are either proposed to or on the National Priorities
List (NPL) and sites which are in the screening and assessment phase for possible inclusion on the NPL.

Date of Government Version: 10/25/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/11/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/13/2014
Number of Days to Update: 94

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  703-412-9810
Last EDR Contact: 05/29/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

FEDERAL FACILITY:  Federal Facility Site Information listing
A listing of National Priority List (NPL) and Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) sites found in the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Information System (CERCLIS) Database where EPA Federal Facilities
Restoration and Reuse Office is involved in cleanup activities.

Date of Government Version: 03/26/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 64

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-603-8704
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Federal CERCLIS NFRAP site List

CERCLIS-NFRAP:  CERCLIS No Further Remedial Action Planned
Archived sites are sites that have been removed and archived from the inventory of CERCLIS sites. Archived status
indicates that, to the best of EPA’s knowledge, assessment at a site has been completed and that EPA has determined
no further steps will be taken to list this site on the National Priorities List (NPL), unless information indicates
this decision was not appropriate or other considerations require a recommendation for listing at a later time.
This decision does not necessarily mean that there is no hazard associated with a given site; it only means that,
based upon available information, the location is not judged to be a potential NPL site. 

Date of Government Version: 10/25/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/11/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/13/2014
Number of Days to Update: 94

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  703-412-9810
Last EDR Contact: 05/29/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list

CORRACTS:  Corrective Action Report
CORRACTS identifies hazardous waste handlers with RCRA corrective action activity.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-2

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 03/10/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/31/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 72

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  800-424-9346
Last EDR Contact: 03/31/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list

RCRA-TSDF:  RCRA - Treatment, Storage and Disposal
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Transporters are individuals or entities that
move hazardous waste from the generator offsite to a facility that can recycle, treat, store, or dispose of the
waste. TSDFs treat, store, or dispose of the waste.

Date of Government Version: 03/10/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/31/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 72

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  (404) 562-8651
Last EDR Contact: 03/31/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal RCRA generators list

RCRA-LQG:  RCRA - Large Quantity Generators
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Large quantity generators (LQGs) generate
over 1,000 kilograms (kg) of hazardous waste, or over 1 kg of acutely hazardous waste per month.

Date of Government Version: 03/10/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/31/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 72

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  (404) 562-8651
Last EDR Contact: 03/31/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

RCRA-SQG:  RCRA - Small Quantity Generators
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Small quantity generators (SQGs) generate
between 100 kg and 1,000 kg of hazardous waste per month.

Date of Government Version: 03/10/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/31/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 72

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  (404) 562-8651
Last EDR Contact: 03/31/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

RCRA-CESQG:  RCRA - Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Conditionally exempt small quantity generators
(CESQGs) generate less than 100 kg of hazardous waste, or less than 1 kg of acutely hazardous waste per month.

Date of Government Version: 03/10/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/31/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 72

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  (404) 562-8651
Last EDR Contact: 03/31/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-3

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Federal institutional controls / engineering controls registries

US ENG CONTROLS:  Engineering Controls Sites List
A listing of sites with engineering controls in place. Engineering controls include various forms of caps, building
foundations, liners, and treatment methods to create pathway elimination for regulated substances to enter environmental
media or effect human health.

Date of Government Version: 03/16/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/17/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/02/2015
Number of Days to Update: 77

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-603-0695
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

US INST CONTROL:  Sites with Institutional Controls
A listing of sites with institutional controls in place. Institutional controls include administrative measures,
such as groundwater use restrictions, construction restrictions, property use restrictions, and post remediation
care requirements intended to prevent exposure to contaminants remaining on site. Deed restrictions are generally
required as part of the institutional controls.

Date of Government Version: 03/16/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/17/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/02/2015
Number of Days to Update: 77

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-603-0695
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

LUCIS:  Land Use Control Information System
LUCIS contains records of land use control information pertaining to the former Navy Base Realignment and Closure
properties.

Date of Government Version: 05/28/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/29/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 13

Source:  Department of the Navy
Telephone:  843-820-7326
Last EDR Contact: 05/18/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/31/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Federal ERNS list

ERNS:  Emergency Response Notification System
Emergency Response Notification System. ERNS records and stores information on reported releases of oil and hazardous
substances.

Date of Government Version: 03/30/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/31/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/02/2015
Number of Days to Update: 63

Source:  National Response Center, United States Coast Guard
Telephone:  202-267-2180
Last EDR Contact: 03/31/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS

SHWS:  Florida’s State-Funded Action Sites
State Hazardous Waste Sites. State hazardous waste site records are the states’ equivalent to CERCLIS. These sites
may or may not already be listed on the federal CERCLIS list. Priority sites planned for cleanup using state funds
(state equivalent of Superfund) are identified along with sites where cleanup will be paid for by potentially
responsible parties. Available information varies by state.

Date of Government Version: 01/23/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/24/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/05/2015
Number of Days to Update: 9

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-488-0190
Last EDR Contact: 05/29/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-4

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



State and tribal landfill and/or solid waste disposal site lists

SWF/LF:  Solid Waste Facility Database
Solid Waste Facilities/Landfill Sites. SWF/LF type records typically contain an inventory of solid waste disposal
facilities or landfills in a particular state. Depending on the state, these may be active or inactive facilities
or open dumps that failed to meet RCRA Subtitle D Section 4004 criteria for solid waste landfills or disposal
sites.

Date of Government Version: 04/20/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/20/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/06/2015
Number of Days to Update: 16

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-922-7121
Last EDR Contact: 04/20/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/03/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists

LUST:  Petroleum Contamination Detail Report
Leaking Underground Storage Tank Incident Reports. LUST records contain an inventory of reported leaking underground
storage tank incidents. Not all states maintain these records, and the information stored varies by state.

Date of Government Version: 04/02/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/19/2015
Number of Days to Update: 14

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8839
Last EDR Contact: 05/05/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

LAST:  Leaking Aboveground Storage Tank Listing
The file for Leaking Aboveground Storage Tanks. Please remember STCM does not track the source of the discharge
so the agency provides a list of facilities with an aboveground tank and an open discharge split by facilities
with aboveground tanks only and facilities with aboveground and underground tanks.

Date of Government Version: 05/12/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/14/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/08/2015
Number of Days to Update: 25

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8799
Last EDR Contact: 05/04/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R9:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Arizona, California, New Mexico and Nevada

Date of Government Version: 01/08/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/09/2015
Number of Days to Update: 32

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  415-972-3372
Last EDR Contact: 01/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/11/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

INDIAN LUST R4:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Florida, Mississippi and North Carolina.

Date of Government Version: 09/30/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/03/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  EPA Region 4
Telephone:  404-562-8677
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

INDIAN LUST R5:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
Leaking underground storage tanks located on Indian Land in Michigan, Minnesota and Wisconsin.

Date of Government Version: 01/30/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/09/2015
Number of Days to Update: 32

Source:  EPA, Region 5
Telephone:  312-886-7439
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-5

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



INDIAN LUST R10:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Alaska, Idaho, Oregon and Washington.

Date of Government Version: 02/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/12/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 29

Source:  EPA Region 10
Telephone:  206-553-2857
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

INDIAN LUST R1:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
A listing of leaking underground storage tank locations on Indian Land.

Date of Government Version: 02/01/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/01/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/01/2013
Number of Days to Update: 184

Source:  EPA Region 1
Telephone:  617-918-1313
Last EDR Contact: 04/03/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R8:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah and Wyoming.

Date of Government Version: 01/28/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/30/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 42

Source:  EPA Region 8
Telephone:  303-312-6271
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

INDIAN LUST R7:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Iowa, Kansas, and Nebraska

Date of Government Version: 09/23/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/25/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/29/2015
Number of Days to Update: 65

Source:  EPA Region 7
Telephone:  913-551-7003
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R6:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in New Mexico and Oklahoma.

Date of Government Version: 01/23/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/10/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 31

Source:  EPA Region 6
Telephone:  214-665-6597
Last EDR Contact: 01/26/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/11/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

State and tribal registered storage tank lists

TANKS:  Storage Tank Facility List
This listing includes storage tank facilities that do not have tank information. The tanks have either be closed
or removed from the site, but the facilities were still registered at some point in history.

Date of Government Version: 04/02/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/19/2015
Number of Days to Update: 14

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8841
Last EDR Contact: 05/05/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

UST:  Storage Tank Facility Information
Registered Underground Storage Tanks. UST’s are regulated under Subtitle I of the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act (RCRA) and must be registered with the state department responsible for administering the UST program. Available
information varies by state program.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-6

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 04/02/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/19/2015
Number of Days to Update: 14

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8839
Last EDR Contact: 05/05/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

AST:  Storage Tank Facility Information
Registered Aboveground Storage Tanks.

Date of Government Version: 04/02/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/19/2015
Number of Days to Update: 14

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8839
Last EDR Contact: 05/05/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

INDIAN UST R4:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 4 (Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee
and Tribal Nations)

Date of Government Version: 09/30/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/03/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  EPA Region 4
Telephone:  404-562-9424
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

INDIAN UST R5:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 5 (Michigan, Minnesota and Wisconsin and Tribal Nations).

Date of Government Version: 01/30/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 36

Source:  EPA Region 5
Telephone:  312-886-6136
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R6:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 6 (Louisiana, Arkansas, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas and 65 Tribes).

Date of Government Version: 01/23/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/13/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 28

Source:  EPA Region 6
Telephone:  214-665-7591
Last EDR Contact: 01/26/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/11/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

INDIAN UST R7:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 7 (Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska, and 9 Tribal Nations).

Date of Government Version: 09/23/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/25/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/29/2015
Number of Days to Update: 65

Source:  EPA Region 7
Telephone:  913-551-7003
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R8:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 8 (Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah, Wyoming and 27 Tribal Nations).

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-7

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 01/29/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/30/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 42

Source:  EPA Region 8
Telephone:  303-312-6137
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

INDIAN UST R9:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 9 (Arizona, California, Hawaii, Nevada, the Pacific Islands, and Tribal Nations).

Date of Government Version: 12/14/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/13/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 28

Source:  EPA Region 9
Telephone:  415-972-3368
Last EDR Contact: 01/26/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/11/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

INDIAN UST R10:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 10 (Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington, and Tribal Nations).

Date of Government Version: 02/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/12/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 29

Source:  EPA Region 10
Telephone:  206-553-2857
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

INDIAN UST R1:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 1 (Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont and ten Tribal
Nations).

Date of Government Version: 02/01/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/01/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/27/2014
Number of Days to Update: 271

Source:  EPA, Region 1
Telephone:  617-918-1313
Last EDR Contact: 04/28/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

FEMA UST:  Underground Storage Tank Listing
A listing of all FEMA owned underground storage tanks.

Date of Government Version: 01/01/2010
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/16/2010
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/12/2010
Number of Days to Update: 55

Source:  FEMA
Telephone:  202-646-5797
Last EDR Contact: 04/13/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

FF TANKS:  Federal Facilities Listing
A listing of federal facilities with storage tanks.

Date of Government Version: 04/01/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/02/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/15/2015
Number of Days to Update: 13

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8250
Last EDR Contact: 03/30/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

State and tribal institutional control / engineering control registries

ENG CONTROLS:  Institutional Controls Registry
The registry is a database of all contaminated sites in the state of Florida which are subject to engineering
controls. Engineering Controls encompass a variety of engineered remedies to contain and/or reduce contamination,
and/or physical barriers intended to limit access to property. ECs include fences, signs, guards, landfill caps,
provision of potable water, slurry walls, sheet pile (vertical caps), pumping and treatment of groundwater,
monitoring wells, and vapor extraction systems.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-8

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 03/01/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 8

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8927
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Inst Control:  Institutional Controls Registry
The registry is a database of all contaminated sites in the state of Florida which are subject to institutional
and engineering controls.

Date of Government Version: 03/01/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 8

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8927
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites

VCP:  Voluntary Cleanup Sites
Listing of closed and active voluntary cleanup sites.

Date of Government Version: 05/22/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/26/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/08/2015
Number of Days to Update: 13

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8705
Last EDR Contact: 05/22/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN VCP R7:  Voluntary Cleanup Priority Lisitng
A listing of voluntary cleanup priority sites located on Indian Land located in Region 7.

Date of Government Version: 03/20/2008
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/22/2008
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/19/2008
Number of Days to Update: 27

Source:  EPA, Region 7
Telephone:  913-551-7365
Last EDR Contact: 04/20/2009
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2009
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN VCP R1:  Voluntary Cleanup Priority Listing
A listing of voluntary cleanup priority sites located on Indian Land located in Region 1.

Date of Government Version: 09/29/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/01/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/06/2014
Number of Days to Update: 36

Source:  EPA, Region 1
Telephone:  617-918-1102
Last EDR Contact: 04/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

State and tribal Brownfields sites

BROWNFIELDS:  Brownfields Sites Database
Brownfields are defined by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) as abandoned, idled, or
underused industrial and commercial facilities where expansion or redevelopment is complicated by real or perceived
environmental contamination.

Date of Government Version: 04/06/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/20/2015
Number of Days to Update: 12

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8927
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

BROWNFIELDS AREAS:  Brownfields Areas Database
A "brownfield area" means a contiguous area of one or more brownfield sites, some of which may not be contaminated,
that has been designated as such by a local government resolution. Such areas may include all or portions of community
redevelopment areas, enterprise zones, empowerment zones, other such designated economically deprived communities
and areas, and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) designated brownfield pilot projects. This layer provides
a polygon representation of the boundaries of these designated Brownfield Areas in Florida.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-9

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 04/06/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/20/2015
Number of Days to Update: 12

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8934
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

BSRA:  Brownfield Site Rehabilitation Agreements Listing
The BSRA provides DEP and the public assurance that site rehabilitation will be conducted in accordance with Florida
Statutes and DEP’s Contaminated Site Cleanup Criteria rule. In addition, the BSRA provides limited liability protection
for the voluntary responsible party. The BSRA contains various commitments by the voluntary responsible party,
including milestones for completion of site rehabilitation tasks and submittal of technical reports and plans.
It also contains a commitment by DEP to review technical reports according to an agreed upon schedule. Only those
brownfield sites with an executed BSRA are eligible to apply for a voluntary cleanup tax credit incentive pursuant
to Section 376.30781, Florida Statutes.

Date of Government Version: 03/06/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/20/2015
Number of Days to Update: 12

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8934
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Local Brownfield lists

US BROWNFIELDS:  A Listing of Brownfields Sites
Brownfields are real property, the expansion, redevelopment, or reuse of which may be complicated by the presence
or potential presence of a hazardous substance, pollutant, or contaminant. Cleaning up and reinvesting in these
properties takes development pressures off of undeveloped, open land, and both improves and protects the environment.
Assessment, Cleanup and Redevelopment Exchange System (ACRES) stores information reported by EPA Brownfields
grant recipients on brownfields properties assessed or cleaned up with grant funding as well as information on
Targeted Brownfields Assessments performed by EPA Regions. A listing of ACRES Brownfield sites is obtained from
Cleanups in My Community. Cleanups in My Community provides information on Brownfields properties for which information
is reported back to EPA, as well as areas served by Brownfields grant programs.

Date of Government Version: 03/23/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/24/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/02/2015
Number of Days to Update: 70

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-566-2777
Last EDR Contact: 03/24/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/06/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Local Lists of Landfill / Solid Waste Disposal Sites

ODI:  Open Dump Inventory
An open dump is defined as a disposal facility that does not comply with one or more of the Part 257 or Part 258
Subtitle D Criteria.

Date of Government Version: 06/30/1985
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/09/2004
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/17/2004
Number of Days to Update: 39

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  800-424-9346
Last EDR Contact: 06/09/2004
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

DEBRIS REGION 9:  Torres Martinez Reservation Illegal Dump Site Locations
A listing of illegal dump sites location on the Torres Martinez Indian Reservation located in eastern Riverside
County and northern Imperial County, California.

Date of Government Version: 01/12/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/07/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/21/2009
Number of Days to Update: 137

Source:  EPA, Region 9
Telephone:  415-947-4219
Last EDR Contact: 04/23/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-10

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



SWRCY:  Recycling Centers
A listing of recycling centers located in the state of Florida.

Date of Government Version: 07/24/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/22/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/12/2015
Number of Days to Update: 82

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8718
Last EDR Contact: 04/23/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/03/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN ODI:  Report on the Status of Open Dumps on Indian Lands
Location of open dumps on Indian land.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/1998
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/03/2007
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/24/2008
Number of Days to Update: 52

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-308-8245
Last EDR Contact: 05/01/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Local Lists of Hazardous waste / Contaminated Sites

US CDL:  Clandestine Drug Labs
A listing of clandestine drug lab locations. The U.S. Department of Justice ("the Department") provides this
web site as a public service. It contains addresses of some locations where law enforcement agencies reported
they found chemicals or other items that indicated the presence of either clandestine drug laboratories or dumpsites.
In most cases, the source of the entries is not the Department, and the Department has not verified the entry
and does not guarantee its accuracy. Members of the public must verify the accuracy of all entries by, for example,
contacting local law enforcement and local health departments.

Date of Government Version: 02/25/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/10/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/25/2015
Number of Days to Update: 15

Source:  Drug Enforcement Administration
Telephone:  202-307-1000
Last EDR Contact: 05/29/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

FL SITES:  Sites List
This summary status report was developed from a number of lists including the Eckhardt list, the Moffit list,
the EPA Hazardous Waste Sites list, EPA’s Emergency & Remedial Response information System list (RCRA Section
3012) & existing department lists such as the obsolete uncontrolled Hazardous Waste Sites list. This list is
no longer updated.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/1989
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/09/1994
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/04/1994
Number of Days to Update: 87

Source:  Department of Environmental  Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8705
Last EDR Contact: 03/24/1994
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

PRIORITYCLEANERS:  Priority Ranking List
The Florida Legislature has established a state-funded program to cleanup properties that are contaminated as
a result of the operations of a drycleaning facility.

Date of Government Version: 04/09/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/08/2015
Number of Days to Update: 19

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8927
Last EDR Contact: 05/20/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/31/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

US HIST CDL:  National Clandestine Laboratory Register
A listing of clandestine drug lab locations. The U.S. Department of Justice ("the Department") provides this
web site as a public service. It contains addresses of some locations where law enforcement agencies reported
they found chemicals or other items that indicated the presence of either clandestine drug laboratories or dumpsites.
In most cases, the source of the entries is not the Department, and the Department has not verified the entry
and does not guarantee its accuracy. Members of the public must verify the accuracy of all entries by, for example,
contacting local law enforcement and local health departments.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-11

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 02/25/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/10/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/25/2015
Number of Days to Update: 15

Source:  Drug Enforcement Administration
Telephone:  202-307-1000
Last EDR Contact: 05/29/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

Local Land Records

LIENS 2:  CERCLA Lien Information
A Federal CERCLA (’Superfund’) lien can exist by operation of law at any site or property at which EPA has spent
Superfund monies. These monies are spent to investigate and address releases and threatened releases of contamination.
CERCLIS provides information as to the identity of these sites and properties.

Date of Government Version: 02/18/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/18/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/24/2014
Number of Days to Update: 37

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-6023
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Records of Emergency Release Reports

HMIRS:  Hazardous Materials Information Reporting System
Hazardous Materials Incident Report System. HMIRS contains hazardous material spill incidents reported to DOT.

Date of Government Version: 03/30/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/31/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 72

Source:  U.S. Department of Transportation
Telephone:  202-366-4555
Last EDR Contact: 03/31/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

SPILLS:  Oil and Hazardous Materials Incidents
Statewide oil and hazardous materials inland incidents.

Date of Government Version: 04/15/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/17/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/06/2015
Number of Days to Update: 19

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-2010
Last EDR Contact: 04/13/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

SPILLS 90:  SPILLS90 data from FirstSearch
Spills 90 includes those spill and release records available exclusively from FirstSearch databases. Typically,
they may include chemical, oil and/or hazardous substance spills recorded after 1990. Duplicate records that are
already included in EDR incident and release records are not included in Spills 90.

Date of Government Version: 12/10/2012
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/03/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/04/2013
Number of Days to Update: 60

Source:  FirstSearch
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 01/03/2013
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

SPILLS 80:  SPILLS80 data from FirstSearch
Spills 80 includes those spill and release records available from FirstSearch databases prior to 1990. Typically,
they may include chemical, oil and/or hazardous substance spills recorded before 1990. Duplicate records that
are already included in EDR incident and release records are not included in Spills 80.

Date of Government Version: 09/01/2001
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/03/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/06/2013
Number of Days to Update: 62

Source:  FirstSearch
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 01/03/2013
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-12

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Other Ascertainable Records

RCRA NonGen / NLR:  RCRA - Non Generators / No Longer Regulated
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Non-Generators do not presently generate hazardous
waste.

Date of Government Version: 03/10/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/31/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 72

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  (404) 562-8651
Last EDR Contact: 03/31/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

DOT OPS:  Incident and Accident Data
Department of Transporation, Office of Pipeline Safety Incident and Accident data.

Date of Government Version: 07/31/2012
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/07/2012
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/18/2012
Number of Days to Update: 42

Source:  Department of Transporation, Office of Pipeline Safety
Telephone:  202-366-4595
Last EDR Contact: 05/05/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

DOD:  Department of Defense Sites
This data set consists of federally owned or administered lands, administered by the Department of Defense, that
have any area equal to or greater than 640 acres of the United States, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2005
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/10/2006
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/11/2007
Number of Days to Update: 62

Source:  USGS
Telephone:  888-275-8747
Last EDR Contact: 04/14/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

FUDS:  Formerly Used Defense Sites
The listing includes locations of Formerly Used Defense Sites properties where the US Army Corps of Engineers
is actively working or will take necessary cleanup actions.

Date of Government Version: 06/06/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/10/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/18/2014
Number of Days to Update: 8

Source:  U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Telephone:  202-528-4285
Last EDR Contact: 06/12/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/21/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

CONSENT:  Superfund (CERCLA) Consent Decrees
Major legal settlements that establish responsibility and standards for cleanup at NPL (Superfund) sites. Released
periodically by United States District Courts after settlement by parties to litigation matters.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/17/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/02/2015
Number of Days to Update: 46

Source:  Department of Justice, Consent Decree Library
Telephone:  Varies
Last EDR Contact: 03/30/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

ROD:  Records Of Decision
Record of Decision. ROD documents mandate a permanent remedy at an NPL (Superfund) site containing technical
and health information to aid in the cleanup.

Date of Government Version: 11/25/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/12/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/24/2014
Number of Days to Update: 74

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  703-416-0223
Last EDR Contact: 06/12/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/21/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-13

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



UMTRA:  Uranium Mill Tailings Sites
Uranium ore was mined by private companies for federal government use in national defense programs. When the mills
shut down, large piles of the sand-like material (mill tailings) remain after uranium has been extracted from
the ore. Levels of human exposure to radioactive materials from the piles are low; however, in some cases tailings
were used as construction materials before the potential health hazards of the tailings were recognized.

Date of Government Version: 09/14/2010
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/07/2011
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/01/2012
Number of Days to Update: 146

Source:  Department of Energy
Telephone:  505-845-0011
Last EDR Contact: 05/26/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

US MINES:  Mines Master Index File
Contains all mine identification numbers issued for mines active or opened since 1971. The data also includes
violation information.

Date of Government Version: 12/30/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/31/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/29/2015
Number of Days to Update: 29

Source:  Department of Labor, Mine Safety and Health Administration
Telephone:  303-231-5959
Last EDR Contact: 06/03/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

TRIS:  Toxic Chemical Release Inventory System
Toxic Release Inventory System. TRIS identifies facilities which release toxic chemicals to the air, water and
land in reportable quantities under SARA Title III Section 313.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/12/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/02/2015
Number of Days to Update: 110

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-566-0250
Last EDR Contact: 01/29/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 06/08/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

TSCA:  Toxic Substances Control Act
Toxic Substances Control Act. TSCA identifies manufacturers and importers of chemical substances included on the
TSCA Chemical Substance Inventory list. It includes data on the production volume of these substances by plant
site.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2012
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/15/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/29/2015
Number of Days to Update: 14

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-260-5521
Last EDR Contact: 03/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/06/2015
Data Release Frequency: Every 4 Years

FTTS:  FIFRA/ TSCA Tracking System - FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Rodenticide Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act)
FTTS tracks administrative cases and pesticide enforcement actions and compliance activities related to FIFRA,
TSCA and EPCRA (Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act). To maintain currency, EDR contacts the
Agency on a quarterly basis.

Date of Government Version: 04/09/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/16/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/11/2009
Number of Days to Update: 25

Source:  EPA/Office of Prevention, Pesticides and Toxic Substances
Telephone:  202-566-1667
Last EDR Contact: 05/20/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

FTTS INSP:  FIFRA/ TSCA Tracking System - FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Rodenticide Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act)
A listing of FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) inspections and enforcements.

Date of Government Version: 04/09/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/16/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/11/2009
Number of Days to Update: 25

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-566-1667
Last EDR Contact: 05/20/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-14

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



HIST FTTS:  FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Administrative Case Listing
A complete administrative case listing from the FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) for all ten EPA regions. The
information was obtained from the National Compliance Database (NCDB). NCDB supports the implementation of FIFRA
(Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act) and TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act). Some EPA regions
are now closing out records. Because of that, and the fact that some EPA regions are not providing EPA Headquarters
with updated records, it was decided to create a HIST FTTS database. It included records that may not be included
in the newer FTTS database updates. This database is no longer updated.

Date of Government Version: 10/19/2006
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/01/2007
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/10/2007
Number of Days to Update: 40

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-2501
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2007
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/17/2008
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

HIST FTTS INSP:  FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Inspection & Enforcement Case Listing
A complete inspection and enforcement case listing from the FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) for all ten EPA
regions. The information was obtained from the National Compliance Database (NCDB). NCDB supports the implementation
of FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act) and TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act). Some
EPA regions are now closing out records. Because of that, and the fact that some EPA regions are not providing
EPA Headquarters with updated records, it was decided to create a HIST FTTS database. It included records that
may not be included in the newer FTTS database updates. This database is no longer updated.

Date of Government Version: 10/19/2006
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/01/2007
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/10/2007
Number of Days to Update: 40

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-2501
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2008
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/17/2008
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

SSTS:  Section 7 Tracking Systems
Section 7 of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act, as amended (92 Stat. 829) requires all
registered pesticide-producing establishments to submit a report to the Environmental Protection Agency by March
1st each year. Each establishment must report the types and amounts of pesticides, active ingredients and devices
being produced, and those having been produced and sold or distributed in the past year.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/10/2010
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/25/2011
Number of Days to Update: 77

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-4203
Last EDR Contact: 04/10/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

ICIS:  Integrated Compliance Information System
The Integrated Compliance Information System (ICIS) supports the information needs of the national enforcement
and compliance program as well as the unique needs of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
program.

Date of Government Version: 01/23/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/09/2015
Number of Days to Update: 31

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-5088
Last EDR Contact: 04/09/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

PADS:  PCB Activity Database System
PCB Activity Database. PADS Identifies generators, transporters, commercial storers and/or brokers and disposers
of PCB’s who are required to notify the EPA of such activities.

Date of Government Version: 07/01/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/15/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/17/2014
Number of Days to Update: 33

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-566-0500
Last EDR Contact: 04/17/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-15

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



MLTS:  Material Licensing Tracking System
MLTS is maintained by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and contains a list of approximately 8,100 sites which
possess or use radioactive materials and which are subject to NRC licensing requirements. To maintain currency,
EDR contacts the Agency on a quarterly basis.

Date of Government Version: 03/31/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/09/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 63

Source:  Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Telephone:  301-415-7169
Last EDR Contact: 06/04/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/21/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

RADINFO:  Radiation Information Database
The Radiation Information Database (RADINFO) contains information about facilities that are regulated by U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations for radiation and radioactivity.

Date of Government Version: 04/07/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/09/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/11/2015
Number of Days to Update: 63

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-343-9775
Last EDR Contact: 04/09/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

FINDS:  Facility Index System/Facility Registry System
Facility Index System. FINDS contains both facility information and ’pointers’ to other sources that contain more
detail. EDR includes the following FINDS databases in this report: PCS (Permit Compliance System), AIRS (Aerometric
Information Retrieval System), DOCKET (Enforcement Docket used to manage and track information on civil judicial
enforcement cases for all environmental statutes), FURS (Federal Underground Injection Control), C-DOCKET (Criminal
Docket System used to track criminal enforcement actions for all environmental statutes), FFIS (Federal Facilities
Information System), STATE (State Environmental Laws and Statutes), and PADS (PCB Activity Data System).

Date of Government Version: 01/18/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/27/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/25/2015
Number of Days to Update: 26

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  (404) 562-9900
Last EDR Contact: 06/10/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/21/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

RAATS:  RCRA Administrative Action Tracking System
RCRA Administration Action Tracking System. RAATS contains records based on enforcement actions issued under RCRA
pertaining to major violators and includes administrative and civil actions brought by the EPA. For administration
actions after September 30, 1995, data entry in the RAATS database was discontinued. EPA will retain a copy of
the database for historical records. It was necessary to terminate RAATS because a decrease in agency resources
made it impossible to continue to update the information contained in the database.

Date of Government Version: 04/17/1995
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/03/1995
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/07/1995
Number of Days to Update: 35

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-4104
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2008
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/01/2008
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

RMP:  Risk Management Plans

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-16

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



When Congress passed the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990, it required EPA to publish regulations and guidance
for chemical accident prevention at facilities using extremely hazardous substances. The Risk Management Program
Rule (RMP Rule) was written to implement Section 112(r) of these amendments. The rule, which built upon existing
industry codes and standards, requires companies of all sizes that use certain flammable and toxic substances
to develop a Risk Management Program, which includes a(n): Hazard assessment that details the potential effects
of an accidental release, an accident history of the last five years, and an evaluation of worst-case and alternative
accidental releases; Prevention program that includes safety precautions and maintenance, monitoring, and employee
training measures; and Emergency response program that spells out emergency health care, employee training measures
and procedures for informing the public and response agencies (e.g the fire department) should an accident occur.

Date of Government Version: 02/01/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/13/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/25/2015
Number of Days to Update: 40

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-8600
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

BRS:  Biennial Reporting System
The Biennial Reporting System is a national system administered by the EPA that collects data on the generation
and management of hazardous waste. BRS captures detailed data from two groups: Large Quantity Generators (LQG)
and Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2011
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/26/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/19/2013
Number of Days to Update: 52

Source:  EPA/NTIS
Telephone:  800-424-9346
Last EDR Contact: 05/29/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Biennially

UIC:  Underground Injection Wells Database Listing
A listing of Class I wells. Class I wells are used to inject hazardous waste, nonhazardous waste, or municipal
waste below the lowermost USDW.

Date of Government Version: 04/27/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/30/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/21/2015
Number of Days to Update: 21

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8655
Last EDR Contact: 04/27/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

DRYCLEANERS:  Drycleaning Facilities
The Drycleaners database, maintained by the Department of Environmental Protection, provides information about
permitted dry cleaner facilities.

Date of Government Version: 04/02/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/28/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/14/2015
Number of Days to Update: 16

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8927
Last EDR Contact: 04/28/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

DEDB:  Ethylene Dibromide Database Results
Ethylene dibromide (EDB), a soil fumigant, that has been detected in drinking water wells. The amount found
exceeds the maximum contaminant level as stated in Chapter 62-550 or 520. It is a potential threat to public health
when present in drinking water.

Date of Government Version: 01/06/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/20/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/03/2015
Number of Days to Update: 14

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8335
Last EDR Contact: 06/17/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 10/05/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

WASTEWATER:  Wastewater Facility Regulation Database
Domestic and industrial wastewater facilities.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-17

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 05/01/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/13/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/08/2015
Number of Days to Update: 26

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8600
Last EDR Contact: 05/13/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/24/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

AIRS:  Permitted Facilities Listing
A listing of Air Resources Management permits.

Date of Government Version: 05/21/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/22/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/08/2015
Number of Days to Update: 17

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-921-9558
Last EDR Contact: 05/18/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TIER 2:  Tier 2 Facility Listing
A listing of facilities which store or manufacture hazardous materials that submit a chemical inventory report.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/20/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/14/2014
Number of Days to Update: 24

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-413-9970
Last EDR Contact: 06/10/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/28/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

FL Cattle Dip. Vats:  Cattle Dipping Vats
From the 1910’s through the 1950’s, these vats were filled with an arsenic solution for the control and eradication
of the cattle fever tick. Other pesticides, such as DDT, were also widely used. By State law, all cattle, horses,
mules, goats, and other susceptible animals were required to be dipped every 14 days. Under certain circumstances,
the arsenic and other pesticides remaining at the site may present an environmental or public health hazard.

Date of Government Version: 02/04/2005
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/29/2007
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/11/2007
Number of Days to Update: 12

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-488-3601
Last EDR Contact: 04/10/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

INDIAN RESERV:  Indian Reservations
This map layer portrays Indian administered lands of the United States that have any area equal to or greater
than 640 acres.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2005
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/08/2006
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/11/2007
Number of Days to Update: 34

Source:  USGS
Telephone:  202-208-3710
Last EDR Contact: 04/14/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

SCRD DRYCLEANERS:  State Coalition for Remediation of Drycleaners Listing
The State Coalition for Remediation of Drycleaners was established in 1998, with support from the U.S. EPA Office
of Superfund Remediation and Technology Innovation. It is comprised of representatives of states with established
drycleaner remediation programs. Currently the member states are Alabama, Connecticut, Florida, Illinois, Kansas,
Minnesota, Missouri, North Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, and Wisconsin.

Date of Government Version: 03/07/2011
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/09/2011
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/02/2011
Number of Days to Update: 54

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  615-532-8599
Last EDR Contact: 05/21/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/31/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

COAL ASH EPA:  Coal Combustion Residues Surface Impoundments List
A listing of coal combustion residues surface impoundments with high hazard potential ratings.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-18

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 07/01/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/10/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/20/2014
Number of Days to Update: 40

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 06/12/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/21/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

US FIN ASSUR:  Financial Assurance Information
All owners and operators of facilities that treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste are required to provide
proof that they will have sufficient funds to pay for the clean up, closure, and post-closure care of their facilities.

Date of Government Version: 03/09/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/10/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/25/2015
Number of Days to Update: 15

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-566-1917
Last EDR Contact: 05/14/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/31/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

PCB TRANSFORMER:  PCB Transformer Registration Database
The database of PCB transformer registrations that includes all PCB registration submittals.

Date of Government Version: 02/01/2011
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/19/2011
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/10/2012
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-566-0517
Last EDR Contact: 05/01/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/10/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Financial Assurance 1:  Financial Assurance Information Listing
A list of hazardous waste facilities required to provide financial assurance under RCRA.

Date of Government Version: 05/05/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/07/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/21/2015
Number of Days to Update: 14

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8793
Last EDR Contact: 05/04/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

EPA WATCH LIST:  EPA WATCH LIST
EPA maintains a "Watch List" to facilitate dialogue between EPA, state and local environmental agencies on enforcement
matters relating to facilities with alleged violations identified as either significant or high priority. Being
on the Watch List does not mean that the facility has actually violated the law only that an investigation by
EPA or a state or local environmental agency has led those organizations to allege that an unproven violation
has in fact occurred. Being on the Watch List does not represent a higher level of concern regarding the alleged
violations that were detected, but instead indicates cases requiring additional dialogue between EPA, state and
local agencies - primarily because of the length of time the alleged violation has gone unaddressed or unresolved.

Date of Government Version: 08/30/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/21/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/17/2014
Number of Days to Update: 88

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  617-520-3000
Last EDR Contact: 05/07/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/24/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

RESP PARTY:  Responsible Party Sites Listing
Open, inactive and closed responsible party sites

Date of Government Version: 04/06/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/08/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 8

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8758
Last EDR Contact: 04/08/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

SITE INV SITES:  Site Investigation Section Sites Listing
Statewide coverage of Site Investigation Section (SIS) sites. Site Investigation is a Section within the Bureau
of Waste Cleanup, Division of Waste Management. SIS provides technical support to FDEP District Waste Cleanup
Programs and conducts contamination assessments throughout the state.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-19

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 05/25/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/28/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/08/2015
Number of Days to Update: 11

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8953
Last EDR Contact: 05/28/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

CLEANUP SITES:  DEP Cleanup Sites - Contamination Locator Map Listing
This listing includes the locations of waste cleanup sites from various programs. The source of the cleanup site
data includes Hazardous Waste programs, Site Investigation Section, Compliance and Enforcement Tracking, Drycleaning
State Funded Cleanup Program (possibly other state funded cleanup), Storage Tank Contamination Monitoring.

Date of Government Version: 03/02/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/04/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 9

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  866-282-0787
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

LEAD SMELTER 1:  Lead Smelter Sites
A listing of former lead smelter site locations.

Date of Government Version: 11/25/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/26/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/29/2015
Number of Days to Update: 64

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-603-8787
Last EDR Contact: 04/10/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

LEAD SMELTER 2:  Lead Smelter Sites
A list of several hundred sites in the U.S. where secondary lead smelting was done from 1931and 1964. These sites
may pose a threat to public health through ingestion or inhalation of contaminated soil or dust

Date of Government Version: 04/05/2001
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/27/2010
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/02/2010
Number of Days to Update: 36

Source:  American Journal of Public Health
Telephone:  703-305-6451
Last EDR Contact: 12/02/2009
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

PRP:  Potentially Responsible Parties
A listing of verified Potentially Responsible Parties

Date of Government Version: 10/25/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/17/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/20/2014
Number of Days to Update: 3

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-6023
Last EDR Contact: 05/14/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/24/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

2020 COR ACTION:  2020 Corrective Action Program List
The EPA has set ambitious goals for the RCRA Corrective Action program by creating the 2020 Corrective Action
Universe. This RCRA cleanup baseline includes facilities expected to need corrective action. The 2020 universe
contains a wide variety of sites. Some properties are heavily contaminated while others were contaminated but
have since been cleaned up. Still others have not been fully investigated yet, and may require little or no remediation.
Inclusion in the 2020 Universe does not necessarily imply failure on the part of a facility to meet its RCRA obligations.

Date of Government Version: 04/22/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/03/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/09/2015
Number of Days to Update: 6

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-308-4044
Last EDR Contact: 05/14/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/24/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Financial Assurance 2:  Financial Assurance Information Listing
A listing of financial assurance information for solid waste facilities.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-20

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 04/27/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/21/2015
Number of Days to Update: 16

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8743
Last EDR Contact: 05/04/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Financial Assurance 3:  Financial Assurance Information Listing
A listing of financial assurance information for storage tanks sites.

Date of Government Version: 04/02/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/21/2015
Number of Days to Update: 16

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-8853
Last EDR Contact: 05/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

US AIRS MINOR:  Air Facility System Data
A listing of minor source facilities.

Date of Government Version: 10/16/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/31/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/17/2014
Number of Days to Update: 17

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-2496
Last EDR Contact: 03/30/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

US AIRS (AFS):  Aerometric Information Retrieval System Facility Subsystem (AFS)
The database is a sub-system of Aerometric Information Retrieval System (AIRS). AFS contains compliance data
on air pollution point sources regulated by the U.S. EPA and/or state and local air regulatory agencies. This
information comes from source reports by various stationary sources of air pollution, such as electric power plants,
steel mills, factories, and universities, and provides information about the air pollutants they produce. Action,
air program, air program pollutant, and general level plant data. It is used to track emissions and compliance
data from industrial plants.

Date of Government Version: 10/16/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/31/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/17/2014
Number of Days to Update: 17

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-2496
Last EDR Contact: 03/30/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

COAL ASH DOE:  Steam-Electric Plant Operation Data
A listing of power plants that store ash in surface ponds.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2005
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/07/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/22/2009
Number of Days to Update: 76

Source:  Department of Energy
Telephone:  202-586-8719
Last EDR Contact: 04/15/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

FEDLAND:  Federal and Indian Lands
Federally and Indian administrated lands of the United States. Lands included are administrated by: Army Corps
of Engineers, Bureau of Reclamation, National Wild and Scenic River, National Wildlife Refuge, Public Domain Land,
Wilderness, Wilderness Study Area, Wildlife Management Area, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Bureau of Land Management,
Department of Justice, Forest Service, Fish and Wildlife Service, National Park Service.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2005
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/06/2006
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/11/2007
Number of Days to Update: 339

Source:  U.S. Geological Survey
Telephone:  888-275-8747
Last EDR Contact: 04/14/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: N/A

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-21

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



DWM CONTAM:  DWM CONTAMINATED SITES
A listing of active or known sites. The listing includes sites that need cleanup but are not actively being working
on because the agency currently does not have funding (primarily petroleum and drycleaning).

Date of Government Version: 03/31/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/15/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/06/2015
Number of Days to Update: 21

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  850-245-7503
Last EDR Contact: 04/13/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

EDR HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS

EDR Exclusive Records

EDR MGP:  EDR Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plants
The EDR Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plant Database includes records of coal gas plants (manufactured gas plants)
compiled by EDR’s researchers. Manufactured gas sites were used in the United States from the 1800’s to 1950’s
to produce a gas that could be distributed and used as fuel. These plants used whale oil, rosin, coal, or a mixture
of coal, oil, and water that also produced a significant amount of waste. Many of the byproducts of the gas production,
such as coal tar (oily waste containing volatile and non-volatile chemicals), sludges, oils and other compounds
are potentially hazardous to human health and the environment. The byproduct from this process was frequently
disposed of directly at the plant site and can remain or spread slowly, serving as a continuous source of soil
and groundwater contamination.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: N/A
Date Made Active in Reports: N/A
Number of Days to Update: N/A

Source:  EDR, Inc.
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: N/A
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

EDR US Hist Auto Stat:  EDR Exclusive Historic Gas Stations
EDR has searched selected national collections of business directories and has collected listings of potential
gas station/filling station/service station sites that were available to EDR researchers. EDR’s review was limited
to those categories of sources that might, in EDR’s opinion, include gas station/filling station/service station
establishments. The categories reviewed included, but were not limited to gas, gas station, gasoline station,
filling station, auto, automobile repair, auto service station, service station, etc. This database falls within
a category of information EDR classifies as "High Risk Historical Records", or HRHR. EDR’s HRHR effort presents
unique and sometimes proprietary data about past sites and operations that typically create environmental concerns,
but may not show up in current government records searches.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: N/A
Date Made Active in Reports: N/A
Number of Days to Update: N/A

Source:  EDR, Inc.
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: N/A
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

EDR US Hist Cleaners:  EDR Exclusive Historic Dry Cleaners
EDR has searched selected national collections of business directories and has collected listings of potential
dry cleaner sites that were available to EDR researchers. EDR’s review was limited to those categories of sources
that might, in EDR’s opinion, include dry cleaning establishments. The categories reviewed included, but were
not limited to dry cleaners, cleaners, laundry, laundromat, cleaning/laundry, wash & dry etc. This database falls
within a category of information EDR classifies as "High Risk Historical Records", or HRHR. EDR’s HRHR effort
presents unique and sometimes proprietary data about past sites and operations that typically create environmental
concerns, but may not show up in current government records searches.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: N/A
Date Made Active in Reports: N/A
Number of Days to Update: N/A

Source:  EDR, Inc.
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: N/A
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-22

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



EDR RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives

RGA HWS:  Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste Facilities List
The EDR Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste database provides a list of SHWS incidents derived
from historical databases and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists. Compiled
from Records formerly available from the Department of Environmental Protection in Floridia.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/30/2013
Number of Days to Update: 182

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2012
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

RGA LUST:  Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank
The EDR Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank database provides a list of LUST incidents
derived from historical databases and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists.
Compiled from Records formerly available from the Department of Environmental Protection in Floridia.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/30/2013
Number of Days to Update: 182

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2012
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

RGA LF:  Recovered Government Archive Solid Waste Facilities List
The EDR Recovered Government Archive Landfill database provides a list of landfills derived from historical databases
and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists. Compiled from Records formerly available
from the Department of Environmental Protection in Floridia.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/10/2014
Number of Days to Update: 193

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2012
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

COUNTY RECORDS

ALACHUA COUNTY:

Facility List
List of all regulated facilities in Alachua County.

Date of Government Version: 04/01/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/07/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/10/2015
Number of Days to Update: 3

Source:  Alachua County Environmental Protection Department
Telephone:  352-264-6800
Last EDR Contact: 03/30/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/13/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

BROWARD COUNTY:

Aboveground Storage Tanks
Aboveground storage tank locations in Broward County.

Date of Government Version: 12/04/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 8

Source:  Broward County Environmental Protection Department
Telephone:  954-818-7509
Last EDR Contact: 06/05/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-23

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Underground Storage Tanks
All known regulated storage tanks within Broward County, including those tanks that have been closed

Date of Government Version: 12/04/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/13/2015
Number of Days to Update: 8

Source:  Broward County Environmental Protection Department
Telephone:  954-818-7509
Last EDR Contact: 06/05/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY:

Hillsborough County LF
Hillsborough county landfill sites.

Date of Government Version: 10/15/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/16/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/02/2014
Number of Days to Update: 47

Source:  Hillsborough County Environmental Protection Commission
Telephone:  813-627-2600
Last EDR Contact: 04/13/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY:

Air Permit Sites
Facilities that release or have a potential to release pollutants.

Date of Government Version: 03/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  Department of Environmental Resources Management
Telephone:  305-372-6755
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Marine Facilities Operating Permit
What is this permit used for? Miami-Dade County Ordinance 89-104 and Section 24-18 of the Code of Miami-Dade County
require the following types of marine facilities to obtain annual operating permits from DERM: All recreational
boat docking facilities with ten (10) or more boat slips, moorings, davit spaces, and vessel tie-up spaces.
All boat storage facilities contiguous to tidal waters in Miami-Dade County with ten (10) or more dry storage
spaces including boatyards and boat manufacturing facilities.

Date of Government Version: 03/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  DERM
Telephone:  305-372-3576
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Maimi River Enforcement
The Miami River Enforcement database files were created for facilities and in some instances vessels that were
inspected by a workgroup within the Department that was identified as the Miami River Enforcement Group. The files
do not all necessarily reflect enforcement cases and some were created for locations that were permitted by other
Sections within the Department.

Date of Government Version: 06/05/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/06/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/06/2013
Number of Days to Update: 61

Source:  DERM
Telephone:  305-372-3576
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Industrial Waste Type 2-4 Sites
IW2s are facilities having reclaim or recycling systems with no discharges, aboveground holding tanks or spill
prevention and countermeasure plans. IW4s are facilities that discharge an effluent to the ground.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-24

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 03/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  Department of Environmental Resources Management
Telephone:  305-372-6700
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Industrial Waste Type 5 Sites
Generally these facilities fall under the category of "conditionally exempt small quantity generator" or "small
quantity generator".

Date of Government Version: 03/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  Department of Environmental Resources Management
Telephone:  305-372-6700
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Industrial Waste Type 6
Permits issued to those non-residential land uses located within the major drinking water wellfield protection
areas that are not served by sanitary sewers. These facilities do not handle hazardous materials but are regulated
because of the env. sensitivity of the areas where they are located.

Date of Government Version: 03/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  Department of Environmental Resources Management
Telephone:  305-372-6700
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Industrial Waste Permit Sites
Facilities that either generate more than 25,000 of wastewater per day to sanitary sewers or are pre-defined by
EPA.

Date of Government Version: 03/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  Department of Environmental Resources Management
Telephone:  305-372-6700
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Enforcement Case Tracking System Sites
Enforcement cases monitored by the Dade County Department of Environmental Resources Management.

Date of Government Version: 03/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  Department of Environmental Resources Management
Telephone:  305-372-6755
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Fuel Spills Cases
DERM documents fuel spills of sites that are not in a state program.

Date of Government Version: 01/08/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/13/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/05/2009
Number of Days to Update: 23

Source:  Department of Environmental Resources Management
Telephone:  305-372-6755
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Storage Tanks
A listing of aboveground and underground storage tank site locations.

Date of Government Version: 03/03/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/16/2015
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  Department of Environmental Resource Management
Telephone:  305-372-6700
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/14/2015
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

PALM BEACH COUNTY:

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-25

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Palm Beach County LF
Palm Beach County Inventory of Solid Waste Sites.

Date of Government Version: 09/01/2011
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/20/2011
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/10/2011
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  Palm Beach County Solid Waste Authority
Telephone:  561-640-4000
Last EDR Contact: 06/19/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/28/2015
Data Release Frequency: Varies

OTHER DATABASE(S)

Depending on the geographic area covered by this report, the data provided in these specialty databases may or may not be
complete.  For example, the existence of wetlands information data in a specific report does not mean that all wetlands in the
area covered by the report are included.  Moreover, the absence of any reported wetlands information does not necessarily
mean that wetlands do not exist in the area covered by the report.

CT MANIFEST:  Hazardous Waste Manifest Data
Facility and manifest data. Manifest is a document that lists and tracks hazardous waste from the generator through
transporters to a tsd facility.

Date of Government Version: 07/30/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/19/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/03/2013
Number of Days to Update: 45

Source:  Department of Energy & Environmental Protection
Telephone:  860-424-3375
Last EDR Contact: 05/18/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/31/2015
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

NJ MANIFEST:  Manifest Information
Hazardous waste manifest information.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2012
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/29/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/29/2015
Number of Days to Update: 30

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 04/14/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/27/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

NY MANIFEST:  Facility and Manifest Data
Manifest is a document that lists and tracks hazardous waste from the generator through transporters to a TSD
facility.

Date of Government Version: 05/01/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/20/2015
Number of Days to Update: 14

Source:  Department of Environmental Conservation
Telephone:  518-402-8651
Last EDR Contact: 05/06/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/17/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

PA MANIFEST:  Manifest Information
Hazardous waste manifest information.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/21/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/25/2014
Number of Days to Update: 35

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  717-783-8990
Last EDR Contact: 04/16/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 08/03/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

RI MANIFEST:  Manifest information
Hazardous waste manifest information

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/15/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/13/2014
Number of Days to Update: 29

Source:  Department of Environmental Management
Telephone:  401-222-2797
Last EDR Contact: 05/26/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/07/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-26

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



WI MANIFEST:  Manifest Information
Hazardous waste manifest information.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/19/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/07/2015
Number of Days to Update: 19

Source:  Department of Natural Resources
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 06/11/2015
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/28/2015
Data Release Frequency: Annually

Oil/Gas Pipelines
Source:  PennWell Corporation
Telephone:  281-546-1505
Petroleum Bundle (Crude Oil, Refined Products, Petrochemicals, Gas Liquids (LPG/NGL), and Specialty
Gases (Miscellaneous)) N = Natural Gas Bundle (Natural Gas, Gas Liquids (LPG/NGL), and Specialty Gases
(Miscellaneous)). This map includes information copyrighted by PennWell Corporation. This information
is provided on a best effort basis and PennWell Corporation does not guarantee its accuracy nor warrant
its fitness for any particular purpose. Such information has been reprinted with the permission of PennWell.

Electric Power Transmission Line Data
Source:  PennWell Corporation
Telephone:  800-823-6277
This map includes information copyrighted by PennWell Corporation. This information is provided on a best
effort basis and PennWell Corporation does not guarantee its accuracy nor warrant its fitness for any
particular purpose. Such information has been reprinted with the permission of PennWell.

Sensitive Receptors: There are individuals deemed sensitive receptors due to their fragile immune systems and special sensitivity
to environmental discharges.  These sensitive receptors typically include the elderly, the sick, and children.  While the location of all
sensitive receptors cannot be determined, EDR indicates those buildings and facilities - schools, daycares, hospitals, medical centers,
and nursing homes - where individuals who are sensitive receptors are likely to be located.

AHA Hospitals:
Source: American Hospital Association, Inc.
Telephone: 312-280-5991
The database includes a listing of hospitals based on the American Hospital Association’s annual survey of hospitals.

Medical Centers: Provider of Services Listing
Source: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Telephone: 410-786-3000
A listing of hospitals with Medicare provider number, produced by Centers of Medicare & Medicaid Services,
a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

Nursing Homes
Source: National Institutes of Health
Telephone: 301-594-6248
Information on Medicare and Medicaid certified nursing homes in the United States.

Public Schools
Source: National Center for Education Statistics
Telephone: 202-502-7300
The National Center for Education Statistics’ primary database on elementary
and secondary public education in the United States.  It is a comprehensive, annual, national statistical
database of all public elementary and secondary schools and school districts, which contains data that are
comparable across all states.

Private Schools
Source: National Center for Education Statistics
Telephone: 202-502-7300
The National Center for Education Statistics’ primary database on private school locations in the United States. 

Daycare Centers: Department of Children & Families
Source: Provider Information
Telephone: 850-488-4900

Flood Zone Data: This data, available in select counties across the country, was obtained by EDR in 2003 & 2011 from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  Data depicts 100-year and 500-year flood zones as defined by FEMA.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-27

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



NWI: National Wetlands Inventory.  This data, available in select counties across the country, was obtained by EDR
in 2002, 2005 and 2010 from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

State Wetlands Data: Wetlands Inventory
Source: Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone: 850-245-8238

Scanned Digital USGS 7.5’ Topographic Map (DRG)
Source: United States Geologic Survey
A digital raster graphic (DRG) is a scanned image of a U.S. Geological Survey topographic map. The map images
are made by scanning published paper maps on high-resolution scanners. The raster image
is georeferenced and fit to the Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) projection.

STREET AND ADDRESS INFORMATION

© 2010 Tele Atlas North America, Inc. All rights reserved.  This material is proprietary and the subject of copyright protection
and other intellectual property rights owned by or licensed to Tele Atlas North America, Inc.  The use of this material is subject
to the terms of a license agreement.  You will be held liable for any unauthorized copying or disclosure of this material.

TC4317878.2s     Page GR-28

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX E 
 

INTERVIEW DOCUMENTATION 



   
 

 
 

INTERVIEW DOCUMENTATION 
 
 
INTERVIEWER: Iris Avila    DATE OF INTERVIEW:  6/18/15 
           
IN PERSON       
        
BY PHONE   X 
 
NAME:                      Lamar Brazwell 
 
TITLE/JOB:   
 
AFFILIATION:  Robertson Brazwell LLC 
 
ADDRESS:   
    
 
TELEPHONE:         850-393-8565 
 
EMAIL:            
 
REMARKS: 
 
ECA contacted Mr. Lamar Brazwell, via phone on June 18, 2015. Mr. Brazwell stated that has 
owned the parent tract of approximately 3 acres for four years. He stated that the current use of 
the parent tract is for the Danella Construction Corporation and did not know the historic use. He 
also stated that he did not know about drums being located on the parent tract, but stated that the 
drums are most likely filled with oil and used for the construction vehicles. Additionally, Mr. 
Brazwell stated he did not know where the two underground storage tanks (UST’s) were located, 
but believes the UST’s would have been located by the warehouse. To the best of his knowledge, 
there were no underground storage tanks, chemical containers, or incidents related to the 
Property that would represent a recognized environmental concern. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1

Iris Avila

From: Iris Avila
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 8:50 AM
To: 'em@myescambia.com'
Subject: Fire/Emergency Records Response
Attachments: Site.jpg

Good morning, 
  
I am assisting an environmental site assessment for the property listed below.   
 

2755 Fenwick Road, Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida 
 
Does the Escambia County Emergency Management have any record or knowledge of potential environmental concerns 
on the property in question or adjacent properties? Concerns would include fire responses, hazardous materials, 
underground/above ground storage tanks, petroleum contamination, toxic releases, etc. I also attached an aerial. 
  
Thank you, 
 
Iris Avila 
Project Manager 
Environmental Corporation of America (ECA) 
1375 Union Hill Industrial Court, Suite A 
Alpharetta, GA 30004 
(770) 667-2040 Extension 112 (Office) 
(770) 667-2041 (Fax) 
iris.avila@eca-usa.com 
www.eca-usa.com 
 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

July 29, 2015
0 0.2 0.40.1 mi

0 0.3 0.60.15 km

1:9,259

 
 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ROBERTSON BRAZWELL LLC 

2814 A COPTER RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32514 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HOFFMAN JAMES B & 

2398 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JACOBUS BRETT M 

2390 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MILLER JUDY LYNN 

17121 BEAVER CENTER RD 

LINESVILLE, PA 16424 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 OWEN KAREN R & 

2394 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 GULF POWER CO 

1 ENERGY PLACE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32520 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TAX EASE FLORIDA REO LLC 

C/O JEFF PAPPAS 

151 COUNTRY CLUB WEST 

DESTIN, FL 32541 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 PHILLIPS GLORIA JONES 

6456 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 GREEN ANGELIA N 

2386 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BRANSTETTER TODD W & DEBORAH J 

6452 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 GEDDINGS MICHELLE A 

2370 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HAYNO DALE L & ROWENA L 

2378 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HIRE DELROY & 

7433 FLOYD DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MASSEY STEVEN C & GLENDA C 

2383 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 CASE JACQUELINE M 

2379 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526-7900 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 PILGRIM NATALIE ADRIENNE 

2375 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TAYLOR JENIFER LYNN 

2371 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

221 PALAFOX PL STE 420 

PENSACOLA, FL 32502 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 WALTER MICHAEL L & 

2393 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ARRIOLA MARIA D LIFE EST 

6351 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 FAUST DAVID A & 

116 HERMAN HARRISON DR 

HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 STEPHENS MICHAEL E 

3009 HIGH POINTE PL 

PENSACOLA, FL 32505 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 DANLEY CHRISTISON E 

6331 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 THOMPSON ROBERT 

6321 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MCCULLERS JASON & 

1175 MADURA EIGHT 

GULF BREEZE, FL 32563 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 DELAWARE HARVEY A & 

6308 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MEAD CHRISTINE D 

2708 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 PHILLIPS RICHARD W & 

6302 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BURKE DIANE C 

PO BOX 12883 

PENSACOLA, FL 32591 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MORGAN ELIZABETH L LIFE EST & 

2703 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 SNYDER EARL W 

2704 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HENRY JIMMY M & KAREN L 

2714 WEYLAND CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BLANKENSHIP JOSEPH C & 

2706 WEYLAND CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526-1424 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BEARD CHARMAYNE R 

20587 CARMARTHEN DR 

LEXINGTON PARK, MD 20653 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ENTRUST FREEDOM LLC 

201 PENSACOLA BEACH RD UNIT C12 

GULF BREEZE, FL 32561 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TUTCHTONE WILLIAM L II 

6312 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BARBERI DAVID M EST OF 

C/O VIRGINIA BARBERI 

5853 WEST SHORE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32505 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JOHNSON WENDY L 

2709 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 YEAGER GARRY D & MARY JO 

2712 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JACKSON MARK E 

5583 ROSEWOOD DR 

MYRTLE BEACH, SC 295757103 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 LISENBY CARL R & PATRICIA L 

10401 TANTON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 325060264 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JONES JENNIFER LEIGH 

5306 CHARBAR DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TILLMAN HARRIS E JR 

6253 SONDU AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 DOBSON ROBERT P & DIANE M 

7043 BELGIUM CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MONDAY MYRA JANELL 

6251 NESHOTA AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MCKEAN THOMAS 

280 AIRPORT BLVD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32503 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HILL JOHN H JR & LINDA 

2607 JARADA AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 

3900 WISCONSIN AVE NW 

WASHINGTON, DC 20016 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HAM PEST CONTROL INC 

PO BOX 37294 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ROADS INC OF NWF 

106 STONE BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MARCUS CREEK PARTNERSHIP 

120 E MAIN ST STE A 

PENSACOLA, FL 32502 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
JOHNSON BOYD D & TONYA M 

6255 SONDU RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 THROCKMORTON VICTORIA A 

2213 S MAIN ST 

ANN ARBOR, MI 48103 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ELLIFRITZ EDGAR W JR 

6341 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 LEWIS JOHN R & SHIRLEY A 

2710 TUPELO AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 CLARK BARBARA P 

2705 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 GRISWOLD LINDA H HALLMARK 

4034 COUNTY RD 4430 

BRUNDIDGE, AL 36010 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HUFFMAN JOYCE C & 

6301 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BOUTWELL HENRY E & 

2801 INDIANA AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

TMCOOEYCashier ID :

07/15/2015Date Issued. : 640348Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA150700008

1880 MONTCLAIRE LANE, SUITE 204Address :

Birmingham, AL, 35216

Project Name : CU-2015-07

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$1,270.50000960 App ID : PBA150700008

$1,270.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

ECO-SITE, INC.

$1,270.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

PBA150700008  731350 $0.00 1,270.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 7/15/2015
 1,270.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt









 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ROBERTSON BRAZWELL LLC 

2814 A COPTER RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32514 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HOFFMAN JAMES B & 

2398 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JACOBUS BRETT M 

2390 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MILLER JUDY LYNN 

17121 BEAVER CENTER RD 

LINESVILLE, PA 16424 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 OWEN KAREN R & 

2394 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 GULF POWER CO 

1 ENERGY PLACE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32520 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TAX EASE FLORIDA REO LLC 

C/O JEFF PAPPAS 

151 COUNTRY CLUB WEST 

DESTIN, FL 32541 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 PHILLIPS GLORIA JONES 

6456 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 GREEN ANGELIA N 

2386 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BRANSTETTER TODD W & DEBORAH J 

6452 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 GEDDINGS MICHELLE A 

2370 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HAYNO DALE L & ROWENA L 

2378 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HIRE DELROY & 

7433 FLOYD DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MASSEY STEVEN C & GLENDA C 

2383 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 CASE JACQUELINE M 

2379 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526-7900 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 PILGRIM NATALIE ADRIENNE 

2375 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TAYLOR JENIFER LYNN 

2371 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

221 PALAFOX PL STE 420 

PENSACOLA, FL 32502 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 WALTER MICHAEL L & 

2393 WINDSTONE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ARRIOLA MARIA D LIFE EST 

6351 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 FAUST DAVID A & 

116 HERMAN HARRISON DR 

HENDERSONVILLE, TN 37075 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 STEPHENS MICHAEL E 

3009 HIGH POINTE PL 

PENSACOLA, FL 32505 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 DANLEY CHRISTISON E 

6331 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 THOMPSON ROBERT 

6321 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MCCULLERS JASON & 

1175 MADURA EIGHT 

GULF BREEZE, FL 32563 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 DELAWARE HARVEY A & 

6308 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MEAD CHRISTINE D 

2708 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 PHILLIPS RICHARD W & 

6302 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BURKE DIANE C 

PO BOX 12883 

PENSACOLA, FL 32591 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MORGAN ELIZABETH L LIFE EST & 

2703 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 SNYDER EARL W 

2704 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HENRY JIMMY M & KAREN L 

2714 WEYLAND CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BLANKENSHIP JOSEPH C & 

2706 WEYLAND CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526-1424 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BEARD CHARMAYNE R 

20587 CARMARTHEN DR 

LEXINGTON PARK, MD 20653 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ENTRUST FREEDOM LLC 

201 PENSACOLA BEACH RD UNIT C12 

GULF BREEZE, FL 32561 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TUTCHTONE WILLIAM L II 

6312 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BARBERI DAVID M EST OF 

C/O VIRGINIA BARBERI 

5853 WEST SHORE DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32505 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JOHNSON WENDY L 

2709 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 YEAGER GARRY D & MARY JO 

2712 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JACKSON MARK E 

5583 ROSEWOOD DR 

MYRTLE BEACH, SC 295757103 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 LISENBY CARL R & PATRICIA L 

10401 TANTON RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 325060264 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JONES JENNIFER LEIGH 

5306 CHARBAR DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TILLMAN HARRIS E JR 

6253 SONDU AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 DOBSON ROBERT P & DIANE M 

7043 BELGIUM CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MONDAY MYRA JANELL 

6251 NESHOTA AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MCKEAN THOMAS 

280 AIRPORT BLVD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32503 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HILL JOHN H JR & LINDA 

2607 JARADA AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 

3900 WISCONSIN AVE NW 

WASHINGTON, DC 20016 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HAM PEST CONTROL INC 

PO BOX 37294 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ROADS INC OF NWF 

106 STONE BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 MARCUS CREEK PARTNERSHIP 

120 E MAIN ST STE A 

PENSACOLA, FL 32502 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
JOHNSON BOYD D & TONYA M 

6255 SONDU RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 THROCKMORTON VICTORIA A 

2213 S MAIN ST 

ANN ARBOR, MI 48103 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ELLIFRITZ EDGAR W JR 

6341 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 LEWIS JOHN R & SHIRLEY A 

2710 TUPELO AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 CLARK BARBARA P 

2705 MEMPHIS CIR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 GRISWOLD LINDA H HALLMARK 

4034 COUNTY RD 4430 

BRUNDIDGE, AL 36010 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HUFFMAN JOYCE C & 

6301 MEMPHIS AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 BOUTWELL HENRY E & 

2801 INDIANA AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 2.           
Meeting Date: 09/09/2015  
CASE: V-2015-08
APPLICANT: Mark Lydon, Agent for Roberston Brazell, LLC 

ADDRESS: 2755 Fenwick Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 42-1S-30-3001-001-003  
ZONING DISTRICT: Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial

District (HC/LI-NA)  

FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U)

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicant is seeking a 13 foot setback variance for the west property line allowing
the west side setback to be 137 feet. The current required setback is 150 feet (the height
of the tower) from any residential zoning district line.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 4-7.12.a.3

(3) Setback from residential zoning. No commercial communication tower shall be
located closer than the height of the tower to a residential zoning district line.

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Section 2-6.3.c.3.a of the Land Development Code defines special circumstances or
conditions specifically as follows: Exceptional conditions. There are exceptional
conditions or circumstances that are unique to the land in question, not ordinarily found
on other lands in the vicinity  and not a result of the owner's intentional action. Unique
conditions or circumstances include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, shape, or
topographic conditions of the land or the presence of environmentally sensitive lands in
or around the land.



Current zoning presents practical difficulties in building tall communication towers where
they are needed due to the density of existing development of residential and
commercial uses. Staff finds that these circumstances do meet the need for a variance.  

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The unique conditions of this case are not self imposed, The Applicant is seeking to
meet all requirements of the Land Development Code and will proceed through the Site
Plan Review process.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting the requested variance relief will not confer a special privilege.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant. .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Section 2-6.3.c.3.b of the Land Development Code (LDC) defines, substantial hardship
as under the unique land conditions or circumstances prompting the variance request,
the strict application of LDC standards causes an exceptional practical difficulty or undue
physical hardship to the owner that effectively prohibits a permissible principal use or
denies rights and privileges legally enjoyed by owners of other properties in the vicinity
or within the same zoning district.

The submitted request does meet this criterion.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The requested variance is the minimum necessary given the unique circumstances
present.



CRITERION 6
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

The requested variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the land
development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board approve the variance request as submitted.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File V-2015-08



 
 

V‐2015‐08 
2755 Fenwick Rd. 



ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

S E AT TL E  A V E

TU P E LO  A V E

BE L LV I E W AV E

WE Y L AN D
CIR

FE N WI CK  RD

RE V A CIR

W IN DS TO NE DR

N
ES

H O
TA

A
VE

M
EM

PH
I S

 A
VE

M E M P HI S  
CIR

SO
N

DU
 A

VE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,200 2,400 3,600

Ft

V-2015-08
LOCATION

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

MICHIGAN AVE

MOBILE HWY



ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

SEATTLE AVE

TUPELO AVE

BELLVIEW AVE

WEYLAND
CIR

FENWICK RD

REVA CIR

WINDSTONE DR

NE
SH

OT
A

AV
E

ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

MEMPHIS 
CIR

SO
ND

U 
AV

E

Com

HC/LI-NA

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

HDMU

HC/LI-NA

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

V-2015-08
ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ROADS INC OF NWF "PIT"



ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

SEATTLE AVE

TUPELO AVE

BELLVIEW AVE

WEYLAND
CIR

FENWICK RD

REVA CIR

WINDSTONE DR

NE
SH

OT
A

AV
E

ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

MEMPHIS 
CIR

SO
ND

U 
AV

E

MU-S

MU-U

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

V-2015-08
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ROADS INC OF NWF "PIT"



ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

SEATTLE AVE

TUPELO AVE

BELLVIEW AVE

WEYLAND
CIR

FENWICK RD

REVA CIR

WINDSTON E DR

NE
SH

OT
A

AV
E

ME
MP

HI
S 

AV
E

MEMPHIS 
CIR

SO
ND

U 
AV

E

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2015-08
EXISTING LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ROADS INC OF NWF "PIT"

ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SFSF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

V
V

V

MF

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

PROFESSONAL 
BUILDING

UTILITY ELECTRIC

SF SF
SF

SF

SF

SF SF



WEYLAND
CIR

FENWICK RD

WINDSTONE DR

MEMPHIS 
CIR

SO
ND

U 
AV

E

parcel_cama_Buffer31
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 125 250 375

Ft

V-2015-08
AERIAL

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

ROADS INC OF NWF "PIT"























FL-0014

CODES

GENERAL NOTES

SCOPE OF WORK

DRAWING INDEX

DRIVING DIRECTIONS

VICINITY MAP

LONGLEAF

EQUIPMENT NOTES

ABBREVIATIONS

SYMBOLS

APPLICANT/OWNER

REVISIONS

REV DATE
DESCRIPTION BY

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING

UNDER THE DIRECTION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO ALTER

THIS DOCUMENT.  UNLESS EXPLICITLY AGREED TO BY THE ENGINEER IN

WRITING.  THE ENGINEER DISCLAIMS ALL LIABILITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE

REUSE, ALTERATION OR MODIFICATION OF THE CONTENTS HEREIN.

PREPARED BY:

SEAL

PROJECT LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION / SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

FLORIDA ONE-CALL
STATE WIDE CALL: 811
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

MT-067B

SITE INFORMATION

SITE INFO

N/P







158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM







158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



158 BUSINESS CENTER DRIVE
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35244

TEL: 205-252-6985  WWW.SMWENG.COM



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ROBERTSON BRAZWELL LLC 

2814 A COPTER RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32514 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JOHNSON BOYD D & TONYA M 

6255 SONDU RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TILLMAN HARRIS E JR 

6253 SONDU AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HAM PHILIP A & 

PO BOX 37294 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ROADS INC OF NWF 

106 STONE BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
  

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

August 3, 2015
0 0.25 0.50.125 mi

0 0.4 0.80.2 km

1:11,118

 
 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

KLHARPERCashier ID :

08/04/2015Date Issued. : 641912Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA150800009

1880 MONTCLAIRE LANE, SUITE 204Address :

Birmingham, AL, 35216

Project Name : V-2015-08

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$423.50000998 App ID : PBA150800009

$423.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

ECO-SITE, INC

$423.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

PBA150800009  732916 $0.00 423.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 8/4/2015
 423.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt









 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ROBERTSON BRAZWELL LLC 

2814 A COPTER RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32514 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 JOHNSON BOYD D & TONYA M 

6255 SONDU RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 TILLMAN HARRIS E JR 

6253 SONDU AVE 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 HAM PHILIP A & 

PO BOX 37294 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 ROADS INC OF NWF 

106 STONE BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
  

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 

 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 

 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 


	Agenda
	Item_05._aitem_8871
	Item_06.1. CU-2015-07
	CU-2015-07 
	Maps
	Location 
	Zoning
	FLU
	ELU
	Application
	Letter of Request
	Power of Attorney
	Eco-Site Letter
	FAA Letter
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Plan
	Boundary Survey
	Environmental Site Assessment -Phase I
	Mailing Map
	Mailing List Cards 08-19-15 Mtg. 
	Receipt
	Speaker Request Forms 08-19-15 Mtg.
	Results Letter 08-19-15 Mtg.
	Mailing List Cards 09-09-15 Mtg.

	Item_06.2. V-2015-08
	V-2015-08
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	ELU
	Aerial
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Power of Attorney
	Proof of Ownership
	Storm Drainage Calculations
	Site Plan
	Mailing List Cards 08-19-15 Mtg.
	Mailing Map
	Receipt
	Speaker Request Forms 08-19-15 Mtg.
	Results Letter 08-19-15 Mtg.
	Mailing List Cards 09-09-15 Mtg.


